


Board members are reminded they are subject to SDCL 3-23-1 to 3-23-5 (Disclosure Laws) which address
the disclosure of any conflicts of interest a member may have regarding contracts with the State of South
Dakota. Board members should report any potential conflicts to the board and seck a waiver where
appropriate.

Notice is given to individuals with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically accessible
location. Please notify the Department of Environment and Natural Resources at (605) 773-3352 at least 48
hours before the meeting if you have a disability for which special arrangement must be made.



WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD MEETING
February 26, 2020

Water Permit Applications to be Considered as Scheduled

2572A-2 Sheridan Lake Highlands Rapid City PE no add’l SHD 2 wells-Crystalline Rock wi, wer, 1 special
2807-2 Rapid Valley Sanitary Dist. Rapid City PE 0.53 cfs several Rapid Creek 7 special
8409-3 Schley Farms/Schley Real  Stratford BN 22 AF 72 acres Mud Creek trib of James If, 2 special
Estate LLC River
Unopgosed New Water Permit Applications
Issued Based on the Chief Engineer Recommendations
2806-2 Black Hills Power Inc. Rapid City PE 0.1 cfs 25.5 acres 1 well-Minnelusa Aquifer wi, iq
2808-2 Mt. Meadows Store & Hill City PE 0.06 cfs  commercial 1 well-Crystalline Rock Aquifer wi, 2 special
Campground LLC
2809-2 Black Hills Bungalows Custer CuU 0.09cfs  commercial 1 well-Crystalline Rock Aquifer wi, 2 special
2810-2 Croell Inc. Sundance WY  PE 0.33 cfs industrial Madison Aquifer wi, wer, 3 special
8048A-3 Rockport Httrn Brethren Alexandria HS 2.37 cfs 208 acres James River ig, 1 special
8048B-3 Rockport Httrn Brethren Alexandria HS 0.50 cfs 37 acres James River 1g, 1 special
8410-3 Jason Harmelink Crofton NE YA 0.29 cfs  commercial 3 wells-Dakota Aquifer wi, 4 special
8411-3 Jed Chelmo Kimball BL 0.098 cfs  commercial 2 wells-Dakota Aquifer wi, 4 special
8412-3 Concrete Materials Co. Sioux Falls YA 3.8 cfs industrial 2 wells-Lower James Missouri ~ wi, 2 special
-8414-3 Geronimo Energy Conde CK 0.011cfs  commercial 1 well-Altamont Aquifer wi, 2 special
8415-3 RC Investments LLC Yankton YA 0.10cfs  commercial 1 well-Missouri:Elk Point wi, 2 special
8417-3 River Farm LLC Medina MN CM 48.4 AF fwp, recreation runoff If, 1 special

Future Use Reviews

_in Resery
3428-3 City of Aberdeen Aberdeen BN 10,426 AF municipal Elm & Maple Rivers none
5522-3 City of Sioux Falls Sioux Falls MA 183 AF municipal Middle Skunk Creek Aquifer none
5523-3 City of Sioux Falls Sioux Falls MA 4,050 AF municipal Big Sioux Aquifer none
6696-3 City of Brandon Brandon MA 1,227.7 AF municipal Big Sioux:South Aquifer none

6697-3 City of Brandon Brandon MA 697.4 AF municipal Split Rock Creek Aquifer none



"The audio recording for this meeting is available on the South Dakota Boards and Commissions
Portal at http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/Meetings.aspx?Boardid=106

MINUTES OF THE 219" WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
VIA TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL MEETING
FLOYD MATTHEW TRAINING CENTER
523 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA
December 3, 2019

CALL TO ORDER:

Vice-Chairman Tim Bjork called the meeting to order at m. Central time.
Julie Smith conducted a roll call of members pr
The following attended the meeting:

BOARD MEMBERS:

Chad Comes, Everett Hoyt, Tim Bjork
on the conference call. Chairman Jim
present.

r th r Rights Program. David McVey, counsel for the Water
the conference call.

ADOPT FINAL AGENDA:

Mr. Gronlund stated tﬁat‘
the agenda for the Stockmer

s a correction needed on the agenda. The application number on
Livestock Inc. issue should be 5749-3 and 5750-3.

Motion by Rodney Freeman, second by Leo Holzbauer, to adopt the final agenda with the
change noted. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote

CONFLICTS DISCLOSURES AND REQUEST FOR STATE BOARD WAIVERS: None

"APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 29-31, 2019:




Water Management Board
December 3, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Hoyt stated on page 28, there is a typo as it relates to Juno, Alaska. The city is spelled
Juneau.

Motion by Ev Hoyt second by Rodney Freeman, to approve the board minutes for October 29-
31, 2019, with the change on page 28. Mr. Comes abstained from the vote since he was not
present for this meeting. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

MARCH 4-5, 2020 MEETING AND LOCATION:

Mr. Gronlund stated that the Board had two contested appl
meeting. The intent is to schedule them for the March ’
on the TransCanada issue.

lons auto-delayed from today’s
This is separate to any meetings

STATUS AND REVIEW OF WATER RIGH!

Ann Mines Bailey stated there is no litigation i

ADMINISTER OATH TO_ DEP;
RESOURCES STAFF:

Carla Bachand, the court reporter, adm
testify.

DENR UPDATE

All the major rivers in South D: cota were in a flood stage at least once in 2019. The Blg Sioux,
James, Keya Paha, White River, Cheyenne and Missouri Rivers have all been in flood stage at
multiple times this year.

The James River is currently in flood stage throughout most of each reach in South Dakota and
appears that might continue for most of the winter.



Water Management Board
December 3, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Holzbauer inquired regarding why the water level impounded by Fort Randall is so low. Mr.
Rath indicated that is the Corps of Engineers normal operation of the Missouri River mainstem
system. Ft. Randall dam is drawn down this time of year.

CANCELLATION CONSIDERATIONS:

A table listing the water rights/permits proposed for cancellation, the notices of cancellation, and
the chief engineer’s recommendations were included in the packet the board members received
prior to the meeting. No letters were received in response to the notices of cancellation.

Eric Gronlund stated the seven water rights/permits as liste e table are scheduled for
cancellation. One water right is in division two and the rem

three. The Chief Engineer’s recommendation is for ¢

in addition to what is authorized by Water Ri
holds an existing water right that they had be

Abandonment/Forfeiture |

Abandonment/Forfeiture

City of Iroquois % Linda Abandonment/Forfeiture
Geyer, Finance Officer

RT 5623-3

PE 7047-3 Services Center Services Center Federal Abandonment/Forfeiture
Federal Credit Union  Credit Union % David J
Wright, CEO
PE 7200-3  RC Investments LLC RC Investments % Randy Non-Construction
Golden
PE 8069-3  Cimpl’s LLC Cimpl’s LLC % Nick Abandonment

Harkias, Manager




Water Management Board
December 3, 2019 Meeting Minutes

PE 8240-3 Arne Svarstad Same Abandonment

Motion by Rodney Freeman, second by Peggy Dixon, to cancel the division two and three water
rights as set forth in the table. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

FUTURE USE PERMITS SEVEN YEAR REVIEW:

Mr. Gronlund stated that three future use permits are scheduled for their seven-year review as
required by law. The Board packet included:
- aletter from permit holders requesting to retain th
- the Chief Engineer’s recommendation.
- the affidavits of publication.

¢ use permit.

Mr. Gronlund stated the three permits for revig
- No. 512-2, City of Hot Springs rese
Fall River.
- No. 1492-2, City of Rapid City reserving 2.
- No. 7393-3, Lincoln Pipestone.
Aurora Management unit o

At the time the board packet was mail
the City of Hot Spring;
Rights have received:t

er, to allow the three Future Use Permits
Motion carried unanimously by roll call

ITS ISSUED BY THE CHIEF ENGINEER
THE BOARD:

’ed a copy of the table listing the unopposed new water permits
issued by the chief engmee tachment at the end of the minutes).

WITHDRAWAL OF DEFERRED WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NOS. 5749-3 AND
5750-3, STOCKMEN’S LIVESTOCK INC:

Eric Gronlund stated the board packet included the notice sent to the current owner as well as a
copy of Application Nos. 5749-3 and 5750-3. These applications date back to 1993 when the
owner of Stockman’s Livestock was Gail Sohler.



Water Management Board
December 3, 2019 Meeting Minutes

The applications located in Yankton SD proposed to appropriate water from wells to supply a cafe
and for livestock watering. Back in 1993, the applications were deferred due to wastewater
disposal and discharge permitting issues at the facility. It has been DENR’s understanding that
over the years Stockmen’s Livestock has been supplied from a neighboring water right.
Stockmen’s Livestock has been sold to the Ryken family. DENR became aware this summer of a
new well that was drilled for Stockmen’s Livestock and consequently contacted them to file the
proper application. Since that time Water Permit No. 8403-3 has been issued so a permit is in
place for the recently drilled well. g

f the two deferred applications.

DENR informed the new owner and the engineering consul
¢ consultant and Mr. Ryken have

DENR was informed that those old wells are not in existen:
not expressed any opposition to withdrawal of the appli

ling and discharge permitting
m, has indicated that those
recommendation is for

wastewater ‘
‘the Feedlot P
eping issues.

Mr. Gronlund stated in 1993, the issue was with th
at the facility. Kent Woodmansey, Administra
issues were resolved except for minor re
withdrawal of Nos. 5749-3 and 5750-3.

Everett Hoyt ‘Water Permit

Motion by Rodney Freeman, secont
Application Nos. 5749-3 and 5750-3

roll call vote.

drawal of Defe

PUBLIC COMME

Approved the

Water Management Board



WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD MEETING
December 3, 2019

Qualifications:

wi - well interference

wer -well construction rules
iq - irrigation questionnaire
If - low flow

Use

[ No. | Name | Address | County [ Amount | | Source | Qualifications
Unopé)osed New Water Permit Applications
Issued Based on the Chief Engineer Recommendations
1991-1 Black Hawk Water User Dist. ~ Black Hawk ~ MD rws son Aquifer wcr, 3 special
2656A-2 Pete Lien & Sons Inc. Rapid City FR industrial i If, 1 special
2800-2 Moreland Farms Inc. Valentine NE TD 1 cres WI, WCr, iq
2801-2 Moreland Farms Inc. Valentine NE wr, wcr, iq
2802-2 John Ishmael Winner Benson Dam If, iq, 1 special
2803-2 XA Quarter Circle Ranch Rapid City Cheyenne River If, iq, 1 special
2804-2 Dougherty Cattle Company  Colome 1 well-Dakota, 2 wells-Ogallala  wi, 4 special
8221A-3 Sonstegard Food Company Sioux Falls 3 wells-Vermillion West Fork wi, wer, 5 specia
8240A-3 Arne Svarstad Aberdee ames River ig, 1 special
8400-3 City of Harrisburg " Dakota Aquifer 3 special
8401-3 L.G. Everist Inc. , Big Sioux: Aurora Aquifer 2 special
8402-3 Roger Volzke 240 acres 1 well-Grand River wi, wer, iq
8403-3 Stockmen’s Livestock Inc. commercial 1 well-Missouri:Elk Point wi, 2 special
8404-3 James & Jason Koke 6 add’l 1 well-Codell Aquifer wi, iq, 1 special
acres
8405-3 136 acres 2 wells-Grand Aquifer wi, wcr, iq
8406-3 JD Bieber Enter; 136 aces 2 wells-Java Aquifer wi, wer, iq
8407-3 Gayville-Volin S 0.5 add’l ac  1well-Missouri:Elk Point wi, iq
8408-3 Roy View LLC no add’l 1 well-Prairie Coteau Aquifer wi, iq
Future Use Reviews
No. Name Address [ County | Amount Use Source Qualifications
Remaining in
Reserve
512-2 City of Hot Springs Hot Springs FR 1,846 AF municipal alluvium along Fall River none
1492-2 City of Rapid City Rapid City PE 28,880 AF  municipal Missouri River none
7393-3 Lincoln Pipestone Rural Water Lake Benton MN BG 614 AF  rural water Big Sioux:Aurora Aquifer

i




=

"The audio recording for this meeting is available on the South Dakota Boards and Commissions
Portal at http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/Meetings.aspx?Boardid=106

MINUTES OF THE 221" MEETING OF THE
WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
CAPITAL LAKE VISTOR CENTER
650 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA
January 13-14, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Hutmacher called the meeting to order at 8:28. ral daylight time. Julie Smith

conducted a roll call vote of board members.

Chairman Hutmacher announced that
South Dakota Public Broadcasting,

LEGISLATIVE RSIGHT. COMMITTEE: Representative Mary Duvall

OTHERS:

In the matter of the TransCanada applications (spelling of names is a best effort from interpreting
the sign-in sheet)

Elizabeth Lone Eagle, petitioner

Tatanka Lone Eagle, petitioner

Jennifer Baker, counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe
Cindy Myers, petitioner

Mahmud Fitil, petitioner

Jason Shald, petitioner



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Tracey Zephier, Attorney General, Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe

Bruce Ellison, Counsel for Dakota Rural Action

John Taylor, Counsel for TransCanada Keystone Pipeline

James Moore, Counsel for TransCanada Keystone Pipeline

William Taylor, Counsel for TransCanada Keystone Pipeline

Matt Naasz, Counsel for Tom & Lori Wilson and Wink Cattle Company

Bob Mercer, reporter

Peter Capossela, Counsel for Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance and Rosebud Sioux Tribe
Rebecca Terk ‘
Jim Aamot

Matt Maher, Counsel for TransCanada Keystone Pipeline
Faith Spotted Eagle

Mike Novotny, Counsel for Cheyenne River Sioux Tribi
Julie Santella, petitioner

Steve Vance

Syed Huq g
Pat Handlin, Counsel for Dakota Rural Action®;
James Ehler

Reinhard Zarata

Paula Antonie

Kent Moeckly

Pam Wilson

Lloyd Guy

Tonia Stands, petitione
Holly T Bird
Leoyla Cowboy
Stu Adams
Phil Two Eagl

Manape Laly
Ely Water
John Harter
MniWakan Nakiciji
Chalmer Combellick
Oscar High Elk
Rodney A Grass
Mario Gonzalez
Mona Renoveh
Phyllis Young

Isiah GrenBeal

ADOPT FINAL AGENDA FOR January 13-14, 2020:




Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Motion by Rodney Freeman, second by Leo Holzbauer, to adopt the final agenda. Motion
carried unanimously by roll call vote.

CONFLICTS DISCLOSURES AND REQUEST FOR STATE BOARD WAIVERS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD IN ACCORDANCE WITH SDCL 1-25-1:

Public Commenter: Phil Two Eagle, Rosebud, SD

as a matter of law based on TransC
interest.

Dakota Rural Action and ’
{itmacher stated the motion
afternoon and has not had an

pipeline project.

Dr. Robertson gathered da art of a risk assessment about harm from workforce camps. It
pertains to the influx of workers and law enforcement’s ability to address the risks. The data was
gathered between May 2019 and December 2019. Consultations occurred with Yankton Sioux
Tribe and Rosebud Sioux Tribe law enforcement officials and a Rapid City law enforcement
analyst. :

The Yankton Sioux Tribe has ten officers which equates to one officer per 500 tribal members.
Also, the area they patrol is 685 square miles. There could be less than one officer per 171
square miles since all ten officers are not on duty at the same time. The drive from the Winner



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

workforce camp to Ft. Randall casino is 82 miles while the drive from the Winner workforce
camp to the Rosebud casino is a little over 70 miles.

In comparison, Rapid City has 130 officers, which equates to one officer per 577 residents. One
officer’s coverage area is 0.42 square miles. A Yankton Sioux Tribal officer must cover a
significantly greater area.

Dr. Robertson indicated as a citizen who has listened to the testimony presented in this case, he
believes it is important to provide input. He is deeply concerned with the harm to citizens as a
result of the TransCanada project, especially to the women and.children that can be impacted and
law enforcement’s ability to address the issues associated wit workforce camps. These
water permit applications should be considered contrar public interest.

Peter Capossela, counsel for Great Plains Trib
Tribe, cross examined Dr. Robertson.

ince and/or Rosebud Sioux

project. There is clearly the potentia

up to 1,000 workers showing up in
the area. He is trying to provide info :

is Dr. Robertson’s knowledge that

1d also apply to the city of Winner, which is
eicamp. The work force camps will nearly

Dr. Robertson testified re the potential consequences to the eastern portion of the
Rosebud Sioux Tribe due to lack of officers. Law enforcement response time could be hours
instead of minutes. Mr. Taylor objected, and Chairman Hutmacher sustained the objection.

Dr. Robertson said the focus of his analysis was the Colome workforce camp and not the other
man camps.

Tonia Stands, pro se intervenor, cross examined Mr. Robertson



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Dr. Robertson stated that missing indigenous women is beyond the scope of his review today.
He is testifying regarding law enforcement capacity to address issues regarding this pipeline
project. :

Mr. Taylor, counsel for TransCanada, cross examined Mr. Robertson

Dr. Robertson testified he has not talked with TransCanada regarding the measures that will be in
place to address law enforcement during construction. Dr. Robertson further stated there are
jurisdictional and sovereignty issues where the tribes are reluctant to enter into agreements with
the state regarding joint law enforcement.

Matt Naasz, counsel for Wink Cattle Company and nd Lori Wilson, cross

examined, Dr. Robertson

Dr. Robertson stated he is aware that neither th k or Wilson ap

appropriation of water.

ation requests additional

Ms. Spotted Eagle stated she i is an enrollg
member of an “old tim
commission. She has a

Sioux Tribe. Ms. Spotted' gle said it was a treaty thelr people were coerced into signing since
the tribal members were starving. Ms. Spotted Eagle stated the proposed pipeline travels through
the treaty area. The Yankton Sioux Tribe has not consented to the pipeline route through the
tribal area, and this is a violation of the treaty. They have also not consented to TransCanada’s
use of water provided the tribe by the treaty.

Ms. Spotted Eagle stated she is concerned with missing, abducted, and murdered indigenous
women. She has personal experience involving a victim, who was relative, that was murdered.
Both racial and sexual insults continue to occur. When she was younger, she was assaulted
resulting in her getting kicked and having a broken leg. These types of occurrences are ongoing



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

today. Native American girls are targets for sexual predators. There is currently no protection in
place with the result being great danger for indigenous women.

Ms. Baker handed Ms. Spotted Eagle Exhibit Nos. 105 and 106. Ms. Spotted Eagle stated they
are the Yankton Sioux Tribe Resolution No. 2019-51 and Rosebud Sioux Tribe Exhibit No.
2019-38. They are resolutions regarding plans to protect tribes so that no workforce camps or
pipeline are on tribal ground. The resolutions are important to create a database and sharing
baseline data to implement an approach to protecting young girls and boys. They intend to
protect cultural sites, which are commonly near water. Tribal women are always near the water
as that is where they cook and take care of children. The resolutions are to protect the public
interest. :

Mr. Capossela. counsel for the Great Plains Tribe ance and/or the Rosebud

Sioux Tribe, cross examined Ms. Spotted Eagl

f the United States'
n the Missouri River'b

Ms. Spotted Eagle indicated that Canada is ah
issues to protect tribes. The treaty council’s
tribes but the state of South Dakota.

ding addressing
1efits not only the

Ms. Handlin, counsel for Dakota I ion, cross e med Ms. Spotted ‘Eagle
Ms. Spotted Eagle stated the treaty terri
Dakota, and South Dakota,, The Cheye

boundaries.

Mr. Fitil, pro se intervenor, cross examined Ms. Spotted Eagle.

Ms. Spotted Eagle stated where the pipelines cross the rivers are very near downstream intakes
on tribal lands. There were shortages of water a few years back at the Standing Rock and
Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe. This project will affect tribal rights and the ecosystems impacted
by the withdrawal of water. Ms. Spotted Eagle testified the Yankton Sioux Tribe could be in a
worse position because they are downstream of where contamination may occur.

Ms. Spotted Eagle is aware of sacred religious sites on the Cheyenne, ‘Bad, and White Rivers.



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Ms. Spotted Eagle stated under Tribal Winter Rights the tribes have senior rights to the use of
water.

Ms. Spotted Eagle stated that drought, spills, and impacts to cultural sites are all concerns
regarding the effects to the water supply.

Mr. Jason Shald, pro se intervenor, cross examined Ms. Spotted Eagle.
Ms. Spotted Eagle stated that when doing cultural competence training of managers, she saw an

arrogance and incompetence.  She can only think what the level of disregard is at the worker
level.

erogatory comments being
‘11153 it is foolish to continue the

Ms. Spotted Eagled testified there is an ongoing problem
directed at those that oppose the pipeline. Ms. Spotted:Baglen
project without further study.

Ms. Spotted Eagle is aware of ceremonies that place along the pipeline route, and these can

be impacted by the workforce camps.

Ms. Spotted Eagle thinks common sense is import
seems to be a disregard for the land‘and 3
mother earth and take the time to ensur
down the road.

Tonia Stands, pro s

Ms. Spotted Eagle sa
we need to respect that.

indigenous people. The bill'directs the state of South Dakota to document and train regarding
missing and murdered indigenous people, but to Ms. Spotted Eagle’s knowledge, that has not
occurred yet. Consultation with those that have experienced those issues is needed.

Ms. Baker offered Exhibit Nos. 101, 105 and 106. These exhibits are included for all five
cases. There were no objections. Chairman Hutmacher accepted the exhibits into the record.



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Ms. Handlin on behalf of Dakota Rural Action offered the sealed certified copies regarding the
DRA exhibits 302A —302M, 313, 314, 318 through 333. Chairman Hutmacher stated
acceptance is being deferred until later after counsel can sit down and properly label the exhibits.

Mr. Taylor stated that on December 20, 2019, the final supplemental EIS was published in the
Federal Register. Mr. Taylor offered exhibit No. Z Chairman Hutmacher accepted the exhibit
into evidence.

Mr. Taylor stated there are findings of fact, conclusions of law and final decision (Hughes
County 32-Civ15-000623) regarding the case brought by nine ties on the methodology for
taxation. Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit No. AA. T al decision was accepted but
not the findings of fact and conclusions of law. Ms. Mlne y objected in that it was not
properly disclosed.

Mr. Caposella brought up the motion for judg
public interest. Mr. Caposella stated now Tra
Hutmacher and Mr. Freeman stated they had 1

t bearing its burden on

Caposella objected in th
the process. Mr. Ellis
documents not being

Wilson applications. M ’s testimony was about a pipeline from Alberta to Oklahoma
without details. There needsto be a showing of public interest, which was not shown by Mr.
Tencer’s testimony. In his testimony, Mr. Tencer stated he had not looked at the public interest

issues related to the project. On the other side of the ledger, intervenors have shown that it is not
in the public interest. Testimony also indicated that President Bordeaux stated that the tribe was

not consulted.

Mr. Taylor stated it is a technical motion. Their burden.is embodied in SDCL 46-2A-9. The
Chief Engineer testified that the use of water for dust suppression, construction, and human



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

consurpption is in the public interest. The final supplemental EIS states the project is in the
public interest. TransCanada has supplied numerous documents with a showing of public
interest.

Mr. Naasz stated the water is to be used for domestic use — human consumption and sanitary
purposes. Mr. Naasz stated Wink and Wilson opposed the motion.

Rodney Freeman moved to deny the motion to dismiss the application, second by Everett Hoyt.
Board secretary conducted a roll call vote. Motion carried unanimously to dismiss the motion
for judgement.

Mr. Capossela, counsel for Rosebud Sioux and/or Grea ns Tribal Water Alliance,

called Paula Antoine.

Court Reporter administered the oath to Ms. A

Ms. Antoine is the director for the Rosebud Si
mapping, land management, and leasing of lands
Antoine manages the office, land m
handles drought issues. Ms. Antoi
is also familiar with the proposed pip
The project is very close to a number o
tracts because of the decr:

ds located in Tripp County. She
ion point from the White River.

ill have adverse effects to tribal
ffect future land management

area. They were chased'
leave the area

riclose to tribal lands. In some areas, it is an
pipeline will be a quarter mile away.

Mr. Caposella provided:Exhibit 302A to Ms. Antoine. The exhibit is the report for the Freeman
oil spill. Ms. Antoine sta ¢ has a charge to protect all lands and water. With the spill in
Freeman, they organized going there for a prayer service to make sure the spill would not affect
the Ogallala aquifer. At the time, the landowner asked that they pray for him. When she was at
the site there was water in the ditch that had a film and an aroma to it.

Mr. Ellison, counsel for behalf of Dakota Rural Action, cross examined Ms. Paula Antoine.
Ms. Antoine stated that on the Standing Rock reservation, the trucks used by TransCanada were

white in color. If construction occurs, Ms. Antoine believes there will be detrimental effects
everywhere for the people in the area. She fears for the safety of the people in her hometown.




Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Mr. Fitil, pro se intervenor, cross examined Ms. Antoine.

Ms. Antoine stated that as part of her duties she does compliance checks on tribal land leases
with the tribe.

Mr. Shald, pro se intervenor, cross examined Ms. Antoine.

Mr. Shald first clarified he is a noncommercial journalist when doing his drone piloting.

ue to these type of
been hampered by these activities
d scrutinized. She indicated

Ms. Antoine stated she believes there is additional militarizat;
construction projects. She believes her rights as a citize
as she has the right to voice her opinion without being t:

testimony today she’ll receive messages about bei
is not in the best interest of the state. ;

Mr. Capossela, counsel
Alliance, cross;examine

Ms. Wake Man stated
are concerns with the spill
land and tribal resources.

is a spill, she would be called to help with the cleanup. There
d'how and when they will happen. The spills cause harm to the
andreau is located 12 miles from the Minnesota boarder.

Mr. Ellison, counsel for Dakota Rural Action, called Kent Moeckly.

First, the Board granted DRA’s motion in limine regarding a prior felony conviction for Mr.
Moeckly. :

The court reporter administered the oath to Kent Moeckly.

10



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Mr. Moeckly is a retired farmer from Britton and testified regarding construction of the pipeline
and the pipeline spill that occurred near Amherst in Marshall County. He now leases his
property to another individual. Mr. Moeckly took pictures after the oil spill near Amherst. Mr.
Ellison showed Mr. Moeckly Exhibit 308, which is a series of pictures taken by Mr. Moeckly.
Using the projector, those pictures were shown to the Board with Mr. Moeckly describing each
picture.

Mr. Moeckly stated that the year the spill occurred was very wet. When the spill occurred, he
traveled to the site and was in close proximity to where the spill occurred. There was significant
traffic. He noticed a putrid smell in the area. He was not allowed to get any closer to the site.
Once TransCanada personnel were on site everything becam secretive,

Mr. Moeckly went on to describe pictures from Exhibi
pipeline construction.

regarding reclamation after

when

reclamation was taking place.

Mr. Moeckly finished his direct testimon
from the Crow Creek drai i

In general,
efforts, ov
duringt

Mr. Moeckly stats
County Commiss
Ms. Julie Santella, pro enor, cross examined Mr. Moeckly.

Mr. Moeckly stated there were other individuals that had problems with TransCanada during the
reclamation.

Mr. James Moore, counsel for TransCanada, cross examined Mr. Moeckly.
Mr. Moeckly stated the reclamation from the original pipeline construction took place in 2009.

He does not have pictures since TransCanada came back and did further reclamation. He met
with TransCanada personnel in 2012 to review reclamation work on his property. He did not

11



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

recall saying he was happy with the reclamation work. He was paid for the easement on his
property after the threat of eminent domain. He indicated that no one was paid for the crop loss
on the property.

Dakota Rural Action objected to the line of questioning based on beyond the scope of direct
testimony. Chairman Hutmacher overruled the objection.

Mr. Moeckly stated he has not worked on construction of a pipeline. He is not familiar with
West River soils. He assumes west river soils are similar to his land in Marshall County.

-ding potential damage to roads
not familiar with whether the
111 did not affect his land.

Mr. Moeckly stated he is not familiar with the bonds posted
that are conditions of the PUC permit. Mr. Moeckly stated

The court reporter administered the oath to Jo

Mr. Harter stated he runs a cow/calf ope |
proposed pipeline will cut across a Lof hi 1 i its above the
Ogallala aquifer. The soils are high

atch over the pipeline. He lives 16 miles from this
leage, he figures it will cost him about $900 a day in time
ales of hay. He believes it will also reduce his property
values. His easement p: 13,000. Over 50 years that equates to $1.37 per day. Mr.
Harter stated that Trans as changed the proposed location of the pipeline on his property
three times without consulting with him. Mr. Harter questions TransCanada’s honesty.

Mr. Harter stated he has two wells just off the pipeline route. The old well is not capped off.
The new well is just beyond 175 feet from the proposed pipeline. The pipeline heat can have an
adverse effect on the soil health and lessen the vegetation’s production capability.

Mr. Capossela, counsel for Rosebud Sioux Tribe and/or Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance
cross examined Mr. Harter.

12



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Mr. Harter stated that he is concerned about the threat of anthrax due to ground disturbance.
There is a higher risk with the pipeline because of the amount of disturbance. He was advised by
his veterinarian to vaccinate his cattle, which is an additional expense. Additionally, the overall
value of the property will decrease by turning it into a Superfund site.

Mr. Harter stated his land is located four miles west of Colome. He has property that adjoins
land held by the Rosebud Sioux Tribe.

Ms. Baker, counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe, cross examined Mr. Harter.

itions. Condition No. 35 is to be
he is unaware of any

Mr. Harter stated he is familiar with the PUC permit and ¢
treated as a high consequence area. To Mr. Harter’s know
consultation with the county regarding Condition No. 35

TransCanada did any cultural survey:
him. The Rosebud Sioux Tribe did a
found the turtle effigy.

1d the pipeline from
er time damage the pipeline.

Mr. Harter stated he i
becoming buoyant du

ction of the pipeline he estimates it will take three to five
its normal state.

Mr. Harter stated that a
years to reclaim the lan

Mr. Shald, pro se intervenor, cross examined Mr. Harter.
Mr. Harter stated the biggest threat is being able to run his operation each day. During the
calving season he was continually having meetings or court to attend. There is also monetary

stress that is already associated with ranching.

Mr. Harter indicated that he would not sign an easement if it was not in his best interest.
Therefore, he has been deemed uncooperative. Mr. Harter stated that during the negotiation

13



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

process, he was asked for his banking records. Companies such as TransCanada have the right to
eminent domain. If he says no to a deal, they can assert eminent domain, and he is deemed
uncooperative.

Ms. Santella, pro se intervenor, cross examined Mr. Harter.

Mr. Harter stated he believes his negotiation with TransCanada is uneven. He stated he did not
have the ability to say “no”, and they had the ability to devaluate his property.

Mr. Harter stated that the team from Rosebud Sioux Tribe provided an unbiased survey since the
tribe does not have any monetary issue on his land. Mr. H ated he is concerned that other
cultural surveys conducted by TransCanada have not folloy federal guidelines and treaties.

Ms. Meyers, pro se intervenor, cross examined Mr. Harter.

ce posts when the water is close to the land
se areas with high water levels will be
it on his.Jand is representative of the static

Mr. Harter stated that it is challenging to put in’
surface. Based on that, constructing a pipeline’
difficult. Mr. Harter stated the water level in a di
water level of the aquifer.

vinyl pipelines within 500 feet of the pipe
with polyvinyl casing within 200 feet of the

'C pipe use for well casings. He is also not an expert
heat has on the soil health. Mr. Harter stated it is just
common sense.

Mr. Taylor asked Mr. H wanted his well replaced by TransCanada. Mr. Harter stated
he did not know. Mr. Taylor stated all Mr. Harter has to do is call him, and the well will be
replaced.

Mr. Naasz, counsel for Wink and Wilson, cross examined Mr. Harter.
Mr. Harter stated that Harding County is likely 300 miles from Colome. He did not know the

location of Howes Corner. Mr. Harter does not draw water from the Hell Creek or Inyan Kara
aquifer.

14



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Mr. Ellison on behalf of Dakota Rural Action stated that Governor Noem was contacted about
testifying. Both times he contacted the Governor’s office, the Governor has unable to attend due
to scheduling conflicts.

Also, Mr. Ellison stated that Dakota Rural Action’s witness, Mr. Bear Runner, is unable to attend
due to a crisis on the reservation. If he is able to attend tomorrow, Mr. Ellison requests leave to

call him as a witness.

The court reporter administered the oath to pro se intervenor Cindy Myers.

raska. She wants to protect
heir home is from the Ogallala

Ms. Myers stated she is a pro se intervenor from Holt Coun
the water, especially ground water. The water from the w

Specifically, her research has zeroe eIy
that 17 drops of benzene in a 50,00 result in the water being too

 acceptable level of benzene is

ter compounding clean-up.

e in water and can get through
]l a humanin 10 — 15 minutes so first

es. The safety data sheets need to be provided

Benzene causes canc
human skin. High conc
responders need to be tra
to the hospitalsipri

ecord. It shows tributary water courses that will be
1 to drinking water systems (Cheyenne, Bad, Grand,

Missouri River. : .
- Exhibit 201 was accepted into the record which is a section from the final supplemental
environmental impact statement.
- Exhibit 204 was accepted into the record which is a separate section from the final
supplemental environmental impact statement.
- Exhibit 216 was accepted into the record. The picture represents how large the piles of
soil are at a spill site.
- Exhibit 215 was accepted into the record. The picture is of the spill from April 2016.
This was a spill of 17,000 gallons.

15



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Ms. Myers concluded that SDCL 49-91B-22 provides that a facility can not impair the welfare of
its citizens. This project will impair our welfare.

Mr. Moore, counsel for TransCanada, cross examined Ms. Myers

Regarding her testimony on the Final Supplemental EIS, Ms. Myers stated her exhibits were only
excerpts of the EIS.

Mr. Shald indicated that Ms. Lone Eagle asked him to remind Board members that non-expert
rebuttal experts could be called on January 13 — 14. Mr. Ellison:stated Ms. Lone Eagle may have
one or two rebuttal witnesses.

Mr. McVey stated that intervenors are having their abi their case. The applicant has
the ability to rebut but TransCanada may not have an buttal nesses. If TransCanada does
not call rebuttal witness, it will limit other parti lity to call their rebuttal witnesses.

Chairman Hutmacher stated he planned to con
beginning at 8:30 AM. Each party would be af?
issue will conclude by 10:30 AM.

Mr. Taylor stated TransCanada does
exhibits that he is ready to offer
TransCanada asks judicia
there is extensive discu
notice of these two eX

Regarding judicial notice!
the Board does:not.need t

hairman Hutmacher denied admission of the exhibit.

river crossings as Exhib

Mr. Taylor offered Exhibits' DD and EE which are certified copies from the Register of Deeds
for Jones and Haakon County regarding BLM easement for Mni Wiconi easements and the same
easements for TransCanada. Mr. Taylor stated that Reno Red Cloud testified that there was not
consultation or easements regarding the pipeline for the Mni Wiconi / Ogallala Sioux water
system. Mr. Caposella stated TransCanada is trying to bolster their case in chief. Chairman
Hutmacher denied admission of the certified copies. Mr. Taylor stated that he intends to mark
the exhibits.

16



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Mr. Ellison objected in that TransCanada did not justify why these are rebuttals exhibits. They
are trying to fill in their case that they did not do during their case in chief. Mr. Taylor
supplemented with the justification for exhibits (see above).

Chairman Hutmacher stated ten minutes will be afforded for each party to address all three
applications.

Board recessed at 6:37 PM on January 13, 2020.

Board reconvened at 8:32 AM on January 14, 2020.

g arguments for the
ink and Wilson apphcatlons

Chairman Hutmacher stated the first item on the agenda is
TransCanada applications, then the Board will move o

. This was
j0d. The first two

testified to by Mark Réth and confirmed by Tran
factors are met. TransCanada believes i
recommendations. Regardmg benefi

in the public interest.
pact statement S prepared on

t'testimony regardlng issues
pipeline or Keystone pipeline
ge to roads, but there was no

‘ en that the project is in the public interest.
TransCanada agrees that if

There are four factors that must be met to issue the permits.
ated water is available, and the diversion will not unlawfully
ns put in place. Arguments regarding water quality are not
under the review of SD! s far as beneficial use, there is a statutory definition. Mr.
Tencer testified about th: water, so there is no doubt that the use is beneficial to the
applicant. As for being for the public benefit, the state must determine how to develop the water.
The legislature directs that water is to be put to beneficial use to its fullest extent. The Chief
Engineer testified the use is consistent with past board decisions and past uses of water.
Intervenors have argued this is a special case that should be handled differently, but the statutes
do not afford for a dlfferent analysis. Much of the intervenors’ case is outside the bounds of
Title 46 for what is to be reviewed. We are narrowly focused on Title 46 and not on areas that
are under other Jurlsdlctlons The Chief Engineer proposed qualifications, but the Board can
alter those conditions. = The evidence weighs in favor of issuing the permits.

17



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Mr. Caposella, counsel for Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance and Rosebud Sioux Tribe, stated
the one thing learned is that the tribal people want to protect the water, especially for the future
generations. There was testimony regarding the White River and the interaction between surface
water and groundwater that cannot be quantified. The upstream gage on the White River is not
always operational. The Board needs to look at the risk to the water. This is under the public
interest criteria. The reason there are so many studies on this project is that the studies by the
state department were messed up. Risk factors include that leak detection is only 23 % effective
in recognizing a leak. The project manager did not know the regulations on construction of a
pipeline in a floodplain. The pipeline poses a significant risk to the waters of this state. Mr.
Caposella believes the capacity to put water to beneficial use inyolves more than SDCL Chapter
46. The Board should deny or defer the applications until T anada secures all its federal

approval from the tribes.

Ms. Baker, counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe, st
beneficial use and there is not to be a waste o
public interest. The burden of proofis on the a
of existing rights, the tribes have Winter Rights
quantified does not mean they are n
take precedence, and the tribes uses
agencies cannot issue permits until t

her states such as [ontana, state
d With respect to beneficial use,

TransCanada did not sh
statutes provide directio

agency to protect our wats y have broad authority under public interest. They need to
decide whether to give to a hazardous pipeline. The project will be disastrous in the
long term and possibly in theshort term. This Board should not look for ways to make this work
but instead should look to the issues before them. Studies on the project have been inadequate.
Three permits in 11 days of testimony is a very short time to make a decision. The burden is on
TransCanada, not the intervenors. There may be enough water in the rivers at times, but there
are times there is not enough water and there are downstream users that must be taken into
consideration. Beneficial use is defined in 46-1-6 and must be consistent with the public and
best use. Conservation of the water is to be considered. The use does not extend to waste or
unreasonable use or method of use. This company has a bad track record, and it will threaten all

18



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

downstream uses. South Dakota gets nothing from this project. The pipeline will cross 350
waterbodies. Mr. Ellison implored the Board to deny these applications.

Mr. Shald, pro se intervenor, stated that this pipeline will be around longer than the people in this
room. He recognizes that there is a lot of conflict that weigh upon the Board. He cautioned the
board to be wary of those that tell the Board to turn away from what is right. If the Board feels it
needs more time, please take the time needed.

Mr. Fitil, pro se intervenor, stated he strongly opposes the TransCanada pipeline. He noted
gratitude to the Board to allow Nebraska residents to participatesas all share the same
environment. He stated action is needed on the climate. Theiwinters are mild and there are
marked increases in precipitation. Extracting tar sand oi in the public interest and will
lead to human extinction. It has not been shown ther ilable or that there will be no
impairment of existing rights. This project cannot b
be free, and the government is attempting to limit:f
taken into consideration. This is about shared.
Spills will taint precious drinking water and so

fuels will eventually run out so bett.
water of South Dakota and Nebrask
American people.

Ms. Lone Eagle, pro se i
the egregious act again;

have been v1olated Shet
writing their,

ere today. Her children will submit in
iof her son regarding a big white truck that

% gle stated they begin and end proceedings

uttal closing, stated the rule of law governs but the
ansCanada has requested water that equates to enough water

rule of public opI’ (
to irrigate about o
Commission that determit r long hearings, the project is in the public interest.
TransCanada agrees the s are subject to the tribe’s Winter Rights. The measure of
“public interest as described by the Chief Engineer is based on past decisions. The Department of
State, PUC, Circuit Court and Supreme Court have all determined the project is in the public
interest. Mr. Taylor urged issuing the permits with qualifications.

Chairman Hutmacher closed the hearing on TransCanada’s three water permit applications.
Recessed at 10:13 AM.

Reconvened at 10:25 AM.

19



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Chairman Hutmacher stated the Board will not go into deliberation on the TransCanada
applications at this time.

Mr. McVey, Board Counsel, stated there are certified copies that Dakota Rural Action needs to
place exhibit numbers on. Ms. Handlin indicated she would do so.

Water Permit Application No. 1975A-1, Wink Cattle Company

on No. 1975A-1 as Exhibit No.
0. 5, and administrative record
r admitted the exhibits into the

Ms. Mines Bailey offered the administrative record for Ap
1, administrative record for Application No. 1975-1 as Exh

Mr. Farmer stated he has been with tl
become a professional engineer. He |
employment with the Water Rights Pro
include technical reports

d. Ms. Mines Bailey offered
airman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit 2.

 increase the diversion rate from the well and to allow use of
lurrently, No. 1975-1 appropriates an addition of 31 gpm for a
combined total of 71 gall inute from the well.

Mr. Farmer stated his review’was limited to whether there would be an unlawful impairment of
existing rights since this is an amendment. His review did not look at whether there is
unappropriated water available. He reviewed whether there would be an adverse impact to
adequate wells. An adverse impact would be if an adequate well could no longer provide
sufficient water.

Ms. Mines Bailey offered Exhibit No. 7 which is a map of the area that Mr. Farmer prepared.
Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit No. 7 into the record. Mr. Farmer stated the green

20



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

triangles are water rights completed into the Inyan Kara aquifer. The blue circles are well
completion reports on file for wells greater than 2,000 feet deep.

Mr. Farmer stated there are 186 water rights completed in the Inyan Kara aquifer in South
Dakota. Forty-six water rights are in Meade County. Besides the applicant there is one water
right in a ten-mile radius using this aquifer. He did not look for rights within the Cheyenne
River Sioux reservation. He looked for that information on the tribe’s website but was unable to
find any information.

n-mile radius that are greater

Mr. Farmer stated there are ten well completion reports within
away. The Cheyenne River Sioux

than 2,000 feet deep. The nearest domestic well is 2 % miles:
reservation boundaries are about three miles away.

Mr. Farmer stated he does not believe there will be un ment of existing rights based
on the artesian head pressure and the distance between this on the Theis

Equation. There is over 2,700 feet of head pre; .%The Inyan Kara is a large
aquifer with a significant amount of water in storage. The Water Rights P

received any report of complaints regarding this

| Permit No. 1975-1. Under

walification on the

Mr. Farmer testified that there was not
Application No. 1975A-1, the Chief E
recommendation to limit th

olume ca

Mr. Matt Naasz, ¢

oart of his review since this was an

Mr. Farmer did not con
i thdrawal would not adversely impact the

amendment,.The

] Kara aquifer does not communicate with the Cheyenne
River or alluvial depos indicated that other wells may need to have lowered pumps if the
artesian head pressure i . The recommended 57.2-acre feet of water annually was
arrived at based on an email from the applicant’s consultant.

‘Ms. Handlin counsel for Dakota Rural Action, cross examined of Mr. Farmer.

Mr. Farmer indicated that No. 1975-1 and 1975A-1 were reviewed at different times. The
different time periods could impact the number of existing rights since another permit could have
been issued between the two reviews. He prepared a hydrologic budget when he reviewed
Application No. 1975-1. A hydrologic budget was not conducted for No. 1975A-1.

21




Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Water Permit Application No. 1963A-1, Tom and Lori Wilson

Ms. Mines Bailey offered Exhibit No. 1, the administrative record for Application No. 1963 A-1
and Exhibit No. 5, the administrative record for Water Permit No. 1963-1. Chairman Hutmacher
admitted the exhibit into the record.

Ms. Mines Bailey, counsel for the Water Rights Program, called Whitney Kilts.

The court reporter administered the oath to Whitney Kilts.

Ms. Kilts stated she has been with the Water Rights Program
offered Exhibit No. 2 which is the curriculum vitae for
Exhibit No. 2 into the record.

five years. Ms. Mines Bailey
. Chairman Hutmacher accepted

inspections,
our seasonal

Ms. Kilts stated her duties include preparing te
reviewing of plans and specifications, licensing
employees that measure water levels i

cal reports, conductin
drillers and co-direc

Mr. Kilts made a correction on page S ; of Buffalo should be the “town”
of Buffalo.

Mr. Kilts stated this ap
water to Permit No. .
diversion or volume

dditional places of use of
hplication does not seek additional

she looks at whether there will be an adverse
ippropriated water from the Hell Creek aquifer
k water, and temporary use at a workforce camp.
yation component of the permit.

0. 7. which was an area map compiled by Ms. Kilts.

ibit No. 7 into the record. Ms. Kilts stated the exhibit shows
ells, domestic/stock well completion reports, and well

ermit No. 1963-1.

existing water rights, observa
locations authorized by

Ms. Wilts stated there are eleven water rights on file appropriating water from the Hell Creek
aquifer. The nearest Indian reservation boundary is 80 miles away. The nearest domestic well is
in the name of Licking, which is about 0.9 miles away. Ms. Kilts believes there is a reasonable
probability that there will not be an unlawful impairment of existing rights. This is based on the
diversion and distance from the nearest wells.

There is an observation well in the area that documents the water levels in the Hell Creek
aquifer. The observation well is about four miles from the town of Buffalo wells.

22



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Ms. Mines Bailey showed Ms. Kilts Exhibit No. 6, which is the hydrograph for observation well
HR-86F. Ms. Kilts indicated the period of record for the well is from the mid 1980’s to 2019.
The water level has been increasing, and there are no sharp downward trends.

Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit No. 6 into the record.

The town of Buffalo has multiple wells authorized by water rights. If there were significant
issues with the aqu1fer and withdrawals by the town of Buffalo, the observation well would show
downward points in the water level.

Ms. Kilts stated the volume cap proposed by the recommen "will limit the use for the

temporary workforce camps.

Matt Naasz. counsel for Tom and Lori Wilson. cro

amendment, the only criteria is whether there 15
Kilts stated she is aware that Mr. Wilson testifie

t the town of Buffalo has an
esS. She d1d not review her

looked at all domestic us
application pending;,

they deal with reserved water rights.
this apphcatlon because the rights are not

Ms. Kilts stated the eip ' \ s complete for the purpose of conducting her review. She did
not look at wastewater di I'as part of her review. Ms. Kilts stated her review was quantity
based. She did not look at water quality or Winter Rights.

Mr. Ellison, counsel for Dakota Rural Action, cross examined Ms. Kilts.
Ms. Kilts stated this application was to amend an existing permit to add the additional use of
workforce camps that water may be supplied from the wells authorized by Water Permit No.

1963-1. The observation well indicates that the water levels are dominated by climatic changes.
Ms. Kilts stated domestic use takes precedence over appropriative rights under the water rights

23




Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

law. Ms. Kilts did not as part of her review look at potential contamination due to a spill from
the pipeline.

Based on Exhibit No. 7, the entire area shown would have the Hell Creek aquifer under it. This
is an aquifer not a lake. There is a gradient in the aquifer, so there is movement of water within
the aquifer. Ms. Kilts cannot quantify the movement of water within the aquifer.

Mr. Ellison handed a copy Exhibit No. 7 and called it Exhibit No. 7A. He asked Ms. Kilts to
draw an arrow of the aquifer gradient direction from Mr. Wilson’s well. Ms. Kilts stated her
assessment was the regional direction of flow but not the specifie direction at this location.
Therefore, she could not provide a gradient direction at this specific location. The direction of
the gradient of the aquifer does not necessarily affect the | in the observation well. Ms.
Kilts stated she does not know the amount of flow acry hifer annually at the Wilson site.

aqulfer and Hell Cree
location when the a

Ms. Santella, pro se inte ross examined Ms. Kilts.

Ms. Kilts stated that if the location of the workforce camps changed, she did not necessarily
know, but that may require them to file an amendment.

Mr. Naasz stated that Tom and Lori Wilson and Wink Cattle Company will not be calling Mr.
Zapata in their case in chief but reserve the right to call him in rebuttal.

Ms. Handlin indicated that she wants to offer of proof regarding recharge from the Driscoll/
Putnam study. Ms. Handlin indicated that Mr. Farmer did not account for spring flow.

1

24



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

DRA Exhibit No. 1 as an offer of proof Table 16 from the Driscoll/Putnam study.
Closing arguments on Application No. 1975A-1, Wink Cattle Company

Mr. Matt Naasz, counsel for Wink Cattle Company, stated this application is for an amendment
with no additional water, no additional diversion, or no additional use. They are asking for
additional areas for the use of water. The Board needs to look at whether there is unlawful
impairment of existing rights. There has been no testimony regarding impairment except for
potential Winter Rights that have not been quantified. Mr. Wink has been providing water to
area ranchers and intends to protect that use. The water for workforce camps will be used for
domestic types of use like drinking and sanitation. The use is abeneficial use based on the
definition of public interest. The last criteria is public int ‘We are only looking at the use
and not the user of the water. It is in the public intere fen at the camps to be able to use
water for uses such as brushing their teeth. Mr. Naas 'ink agrees to the conditions
proposed by the Chief Engineer.

Ms. Mines Bailey, counsel for the Water ngh
done in accordance with state law. This applica
other counties where water may be

was properly

de County and the
e or volume of
nterest

G eat Plains Tribal Water Alliance,
he Chief Engineer reads the public interest

/ / how much water will be withdrawn. There has been no.
evidence of beneficial c interest and the best utilization of the waters of the state.
There is the threat of the ac s that take place at these man camps. Yankton Sioux Tribe
requests the application be denied. '

Ms. Handlin, counsel for Dakota Rural Action, stated that beneficial use and public interest have
been defined in DeKay vs. USFWS. The water use needs to be useful and beneficial to
appropriator. But it also must be consistent with the public interest in the best utilization of the
waters of the state. Mr. Wink is looking for another business opportunity to sell water. Ms.
Handlin stated that calling this domestic use is a misnomer in that it is a commercial use of
water. TransCanada plans to pay him for the water. The burden has not been met by the
applicant. Therefore, Ms. Handlin requests the application be denied.

25



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Continuation of Testimony on Water Permit Application No. 1963A-1, Tom and Lori
Wilson

Mr. Novotny, counsel for Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, called Chalmer Combellick.

The court reporter administered the oath to Mr. Combellick.

Mr. Combellick stated he is an enrolled member of the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe and is an
employee of the Tribe’s Game, Fish and Parks. He previously worked for the SD Department of

Game, Fish and Parks. Mr. Combellick stated he is a wildli ogist with a passion for bio
diversity and looks at the land as a source of life.

» river could impact the
reintroduction of the river otter, which in South Dakota. Many plants in

the area are used for medicine.

n are sacred to the indigenous people. Harm
©Nous people If the plants used for medicine are harmed,

Mr. Combellick stated” 1 River, Cheyenne River, and Missouri Rivers flow along the
borders of the Cheyenne ' Sioux reservation. A decrease in the water flow could possibly
have an effect on the Moreau River. The area ranchers also rely on the rivers. He is aware that
other tribes have water codes.

Mr. Naasz, counsel for Tom and Lori Wilson, cross examined Mr. Combellick.
Mr. Combellick stated he is aware that thé Wilson application enables the construction of the

pipeline, which may impact the surface water. The reservation boundary is about 60 miles from
the proposed application.

26



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Mr. Novotny, counsel for Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, called Steve Vance as a witness.
The court reporter administered the oath to Mr. Vance.

Mr. Vance stated he is an enrolled member of Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe. He is the historic
preservation officer for the tribe. The reservation is about three million acres with land in
Wyoming and land near Ft. Pierre. Mr. Vance stated he is aware of the workforce camp to be
located in Meade County.

Mr. Vance stated he served in the military and then was a native:artist, school bus driver, and

operated heavy equipment. In 1976 he became a police offi r the Tribe, then a teacher prior
to becoming the preservation officer. His current respons are to preserve cultural sites on
the reservation. He has been in that position for the p 1, years. Mr. Vance talked about
the treaties and people coming on to the reservation.w nnounced There are looters
or grave robbers that come on to the reservation ‘
since the proposal for the pipeline.

Section 106 consultation is supposed to be consul
evaluation, and finally determine eligibi
with the Cheyenne River Sioux Trib
many reports for the workforce camps.
Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe.

." He has seen
with the involvement of the

tural sites that are more
‘believe there was an offer to the
eline and workforce camps will
s or finding solitude.

sCanada cultural surveyors walk 30 meters
No mltlgatlon measures were discussed. There was

Mr. Vance stated thi ver Sioux Tribe says “no” to construction of the pipeline by
denial of the Wil

Mr. Vance stated that every one of their ceremonies, except the Sun Dance, use water. During
the Sun Dance they do not eat or drink water for four days out of respect for water.

His understanding is tribal land has not had boundaries from the beginning. Each reservation
now sits on an area of land that is called tribal land. Mr. Vance stated he views tribal land to be

coast to coast.

Mr. Naasz, counsel for Tom and Lori Wilson, cross examined Mr. Vance.

27



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Mr. Vance testified he rejected a federal agency request for consultation that came from a
consultant, Mr. Cushman. The application is not within the reservation boundaries.

Mr. Novotny conducted redirect of Mr. Vance.
Mr. Vance stated that consultation is to be government to government, not foundation to

foundation or Mr. Cushman to Mr. Vance. Mr. Vance stated that Mr. Cushman was with a
consulting firm, not a federal decision-making entity.

Ms. Santella, pro se intervenor, called Mario Gonzales.
The court reporter administered the oath to Mr. Gonzal
of the Ogallala Sioux Tribe and specializes in I tri . He ands the route of the
pipeline that will cut across lands that were p ‘

hunting and fishing rights on all these lands.

Mr. Gonzales discussed riparian rig
appropriation doctrine is primarily i

The 1851 treaty reco
rights on those lands
but the fishing rights were xtinguished. A quantity and quality of water to sustain the
fishery must be maintained. ~If there is an impact to the quality of the water, it could affect the
the Tribes’ subsistence fishing rights.

Mr. Gonzales stated a breach in the pipeline could contaminate the water source. An
unquantified water right is a vested property right. The drawing of water from the groundwater
affects the surface water, and it could impact the flows in the rivers resulting in diminishment of
the flows.

Ms. Stands, pro se intervenor, cross examined Mr. Gonzales.

28



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Mr. Gonzales believes the tribes have reserved water rights to the Hell Creek aquifer if they are
within the treaty boundaries. He has no knowledge of the state contacting the tribes regarding
the application.

Mr. Naasz, counsel for Tom and Lori Wilson, cross examined Mr. Gonzales.

Mr. Gonzales stated the tribes have not quantified any reserved water rights in South Dakota.

Chairman Hutmacher called for closing remarks allowing four minutes for each party;

Mr. Naasz, counsel for Tom and Lori Wilson, stated this
does not request an increase in the diversion rate, vol
look if the change impairs existing rights, is a benefic

lication to amend a permit and
fuse. The Board needs to

The scope of pubhc interest should be relevant:
Board indicates it is clear the Board’s inquiry sh
involvement of law enforcement in th

ux:Tribe, stated that the applicant bears the
ilson fails to carry the burden since the Winter
uantified, they are vested property rights that must be

‘include well information and wastewater disposal, so
p will result in violence within the area. The tribes were not

contaminates the resourct

Ms. Handlin, counsel for Dakota Rural Action, stated the major points that the applicant has not
shown are availability of water, nor have they shown there will not be unlawful impairment of
existing rights. Mr. Wilson plans to sell this water and not make a domestic use of water. To be
a beneficial use it must be in the interest of the public and be in the best use of the state’s water.
Water quality must be taken into consideration. This Board must consider public interest where
the Public Utilities Commission did not have to look at public interest.

29



Water Management Board
January 13-14, 2020

Ms. Baker, counsel for the Yankton Sioux Tribe, requested the Board to adopt her closing
statement made in the Wink application. Chairman Hutmacher stated the record will reflect
Yankton Sioux Tribe’s prior closing argument.

Ms. Stands, pro se intervenor, in closing stated that they are allowed to practice their religious
activities without interference. The Board does not understand treaty or sovereignty rights.
They have rights that are being violated. This project will have an adverse effect on the tribe.
The tribes hold 100 percent of water rights. The relevant treaties include the tribal right to the
use of groundwater.

Ms. Santella, pro se intervenor, stated she has been learnin
She cames the concerns of many other people. She takes:

he proceedings have progressed.
sponsibility very seriously. Ms.
‘or consulted with tribes during

into consideration. Ms. Santella urged to plea:
Board.

Chairman Hutmacher stated the he
Lori Wilson is closed.

Approved the

Water Management Board

Witness

30



PUBLIC COMMENT

WATER MANAGEMENT
BOARD MEETING

o (3, 2020

Name | City

B\ £l Rusebyel | sD

10.

11.

12.




ATTENDANCE SHEET
WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

Datelpfin (3, A0H0

“Trewns Canadly
ITEMOF
NAME (PLEASE PRIN T) MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE & ZIP INTEREST-
&'60”\ SlW / // [0, lbe%\ LUCL _Omdéhe /\/é
| 6}& /‘]JM$ [OO8 4 af/w A Poemr~ D SDPA
Lloyd Gy 708y so0 Lokl 50 Espen
MAHMOD o & Obtaha , WE DEM R F e KN
Jorin TA e Siewx freeg Trans Conon e
Nlat Loos 2. Lo iy fopd [ty beird s
«/\/\KH' M o UA~ H\M}\M 70 Lou] s, oA OX (% Trang (Lecold.
N A o\ 0 Sean 311 Center Ln, Frovicne FL prevee, SD
\\S\o}iSe, \“XM"-‘\-M Voo o
s @@Oﬁ/é“ VO Bok 0A3Z Fugeweyf 7C 5%59-7
42 2 Mepesn P pre ° |
b Ty £y Vo Box L1377, Qoﬁclz.w{ﬁﬂs;o ICosa s A SHE750 rm@f, Covn e
@0% Amdw% S0 Mt hog O&uamﬁ(o‘/o DKA
Jenalor Bola 1 Q00 Pl z B L@Mm le\(c 90077 o paslec ki

Dospl Rbds 75 slh Pl D (v fomp fuli




ATTENDANCE SHEET
WATER M NAGEMENT BOARD
Date ;f aM . IS‘AQOM

, ' ITEM OF
NAME (PLEASE PRINT) MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE & ZIP INTEREST
M e Mwm/“ MY & (ooor X S @eae&@ Ne
’_hm ﬂﬁmn - ok, iz S72. 224/ L 017754’)12
Julie Nl i oC %

\rm/»w bwﬁ 9 D\COQQL&
i e ST T
%@M q>@ E&x >f0d~ Waﬁgi; kv/z»y{/ Gy 56 PR AL,

/ J( E[<L00(/SBG(I< Box 43b afw@&a. é,b l\e.vhvc;/v
ot 0D pebe |

m&}’\atﬂﬁ &VM% Dloux /(/07////7/1 _Persora |
%/Z/ T B4 %0~ﬂdy§&zf /é/aua@a« AD — / B>

= Tk U0 4 S o 4 %fa@w Lxs
Does Mg Zes Lo Chres
) ‘A/\qom = Wase 0.0 S felo,
\Q,t@re Leoce dRsT Mm, <4 MEZM
Frteertr— Pt s et e

I ¢ >




ATTENDANCE SHEET
WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
Date } ~/ 3— Dp o7

‘ ITEM OF
NAME (PLEASE PRINT) MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE & ZIP INTEREST
Kot (Joé/7 Dex Jo3 lgV’%“ SO
N™ Tade LD E ST ol TerC
Condy Myprs Fo By | vt Stwaph NE  Exf
:/(044/ //ﬂﬁfﬂ RE/25- 20574 Foe blorsne, S)) Ax C—
M@L&wt& Qowroy PO Bov 53¢ Mavdan D Ggsad KX
- =T
\Q/\A/C,QA/)ZM Ebﬁbxgﬂlo mé&t ) ——= X C

M‘amj Duwva |/

/)DMW\Q

L@SQ@@%gf

N ga . Y, Hode

)? SN 2 ¥V

A’d Yore (g vE f?o/ 4 ARYGS, O Gumon L Crusdn Wt
LJ/! Qn/ébMu //DIIﬁ éet? /ﬂ 5’7:5/5‘1 goyllcboﬂ /QCO&Q' # &{;é/ y — J-()/A_
[N G / -
1 /Wm/{m\ Nm/é/c nﬂﬂ/ H e yaS' 7

% m/&n {}@ﬂ f,‘/n

\S%EVLVQbéE

&Y

Chalines Gobiteic

CRST

ﬂicovﬂ "g}L E”(

é'okw\mmpc\




ATTENDANCE SHEET
WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
DateOOm 1Y L OPO

ITEM OF
NAME (PLEASE PRIN 7) MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE & ZIP INTEREST
m///)zn//{éﬁ/? 440.. ‘Zb.\(gs‘z M 22 S ki /74/,/(1,‘7_
Moavio Gon 2alez 525 geow\‘f‘«meﬁ RQ}DH:O . \[u S270] KX4 l/\eawy,j
MTM q«L TO XX\ (R M%b INT0 _¢X]
\W( )?&MN\}N %Cj_%;’<&b £S5 S0 184S
__Dvore. Yo g por 235 ET SD Meantinsy
&y )k% B 7 ¥ /‘/M?‘Q{&@ Np5ES3S Ky
Tyiall Crenkhq oY 2 fo e NpsTsss ks
S\}/u(/( Heg Boy ¢ot-c,20p @af@é—w/; D% joxy




"The audio recording for this meeting is available on the South Dakota Boards and Commissions
Portal at http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/Meetings.aspx?Boardid=106

MINUTES OF THE 222" MEETING OF THE
WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
CASEY TIBBS RODEO CENTER
210 VERENDRYE DRIVE
FT. PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA
JANUARY 21, 2020

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Hutmacher called the meeting to ord
The roll was called, and a quorum was present.

South Dakota Public Broadcasting.
The following were present:

Water Management Board Members: Jim Hutmacher, H lz,}‘ auer, Tim Bjork, Peggy Dixon,
Rodney Freeman, and Everett Hoyt. Chad Comes was absent

board counsel.

Others:

Rebecca Te
Maria Birch,

or TransCanada Keystone Pipeline, Sioux Falls, SD
William Taylor, counsel,fi ‘rgTransCanada Keystone Pipeline, Sioux Falls, SD

James Moore, counsel® T ransCanada Keystone Pipeline, Sioux Falls, SD |
Anthony Helland, SiouX | Falls, SD :
Matt Naasz, counsel for Tom & Lori Wilson and Wink Cattle Company, Rapid City, SD

Frank James

Stephan Grover, Sioux Falls, SD

Sarah Grover, Sioux Falls, SD

Jordan Walker, Brookings, SD

Bob Mercer, KELOLAND News, Pierre, SD

Elizabeth Lone Eagle, petitioner, Bridger, SD

Tatanka Lone Eagle, petitioner, Bridger, SD




Water Management Board
January 21, 2020, Meeting Minutes

Zora Lone Eagle, petitioner, Bridger, SD
Faylita Joe, Ft. Thompson, SD
Mona Rencountre, Ft. Thompson, SD

ADOPT FINAL AGENDA: Motion by Freeman, second by Bjork, to adopt the agenda. A roll
call vote was taken, and the motion carried unanimously.

CONFLICT DISCLOSURES AND REQUEST FOR STATE BOARD WAIVERS: None

N
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD IN ACCORDANCE WITH SDCL 1 2% - %%nthony Helland,
Sioux Falls, SD, Zora and Tatanka Lone Eagle, Bridger, SD.

Motion by Freeman, seconded by Hojyt, to go 1nto execut]
provisions of SDCL 1-26 and SDCL 1-25-2(3) to cons

Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, and Dakota
summary. At the close of the last meeting

- Prior to any w1thdrawa1 of water from the
Cheyenne River and subject to design approval by the Chief Engineer, the permit holder
shall installreal- tlm%{i} stantaneous metering of water withdrawals at the water
withdrawal'ite, which may be monitored by appropriate communications technology, and
the permit ho hall report to the Chief Engineer weekly the amount of water
withdrawn from the Cheyenne River during the previous month and the previous 12

months.

Chairman Hutmacher asked if Mr. Hoyt was talking about a meter coming off the pump or a
stream gauge.

Mr. Hoyt stated that this is a meter for water withdrawals at the pump site to be used in the
project.



Water Management Board
January 21, 2020, Meeting Minutes

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to amend Qualification No. 2, and the motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Bjork, seconded by Dixon, to amend Qualification No. 3 as follows:

3. Water Permit No. 1986-1 authorizes a total annual diversion of 238.21 acre feet of water.

Mr. Hoyt stated that it is his recollection from the evidence and the testimony that the application
requests 238.21 acre feet of water, and by adopting Mr. Bjork’s almendn;;;%‘j"e'_;réafég the board in effect is
changing the qualification by the Chief Engineer and conforming thesmaximum amount of water

withdrawn to that in the application.

Mr. Holzbauer said that would mean TransCanada Keystone Bi ] |

; »tgke the total amount
in one year, if that is what they chose, as long as the down§ gam flow meet
B .

€ requirements.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to amend Q
unanimously. &

"‘e;oﬁ Rlega, this water right permit
'a%%gement Beard due to no further water
crniit.holdersshall report to the Chief

fise authorized by Water Permit

4. After construction and reclamation
shall be subject to cancellation by the

¢.Chief Engineer for approval engineering plans and specifications, the operation plan.
lioh for a real-time instantaneous instream flow measuring device as
fistream from the pump site as reasonable and practicable. The operation and
flow measurements by:the instream flow device are to be constructed utilizing appropriate
tionstechnology so as to permit monitoring of instantaneous flow readings
¢ permit holder shall complete construction and operation of the measuring

device prior to‘“"ﬁ'iverting water from the Cheyenne River.

Mr. Hoyt noted that the intent of the amendment is simply to provide for the instream flow
measuring device downstream from the withdrawal site in order to measure the downstream flows
such that the bypass flows and other flows that are required to serve prior water rights will be
available.




Water Management Board
January 21, 2020, Meeting Minutes

Chairman Hutmacher asked if the gauge that this qualification requires is just during construction
or permitting process, or will it be a permanent gauge.

Mr. Hoyt stated that his intent was for the construction phase of the project, however, it might be a
useful device in the future should the applicant work with DENR to leave the instream measuring
device in place.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to add Qualification No. 5, and the motion carried
unanimously. ’

Chairman Hutmacher asked if the amended
to DENR.

Chairman Hutmach: “%ﬁ}‘s’éhat the applicant cannot withdraw water until the permit conditions
and qualifications are met:

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to approve Water Permit Application No. 1986-1,
TransCanada Keystone Pipeline LP, subject to the Chief Engineer’s qualifications, as amended
and approved by the board, and the motion carried unanimously.

WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2792-2, TRANSCANADA KEYSTONE PIPELINE LP:
Motion by Freeman, seconded by Bjork, to approve Water Permit Application No. 2792-2,
TransCanada Keystone Pipeline LP subject to the qualifications set forth by the Chief Engineer.




Water Management Board
January 21, 2020, Meeting Minutes

Motion by Hoyt, seconded by Freeman, to amend Qualification No. 3 as follows:

Wl%hdfa%%&em—{he—l.ﬁllﬁe—&*zef Pnor to any w1thdrawa1 of water and sub1ect to design
approval by the Chief Engineer. the permit holder shall install real-time instantaneous
metering of water withdrawals at the water withdrawal site, which may be monitored by
appropriate communications technology: and the permit holder shall report to the Chief
Engineer weekly the amount of water withdrawn from the White Rlver during the previous
month and the previous 12 months.

site. ‘%hlch may be mionitored by

approprlate communications technolo,qy, and the p rfmiholder shall report to the Chlef

; ] of water from the White River, the permit holder shall provide to
the Chief Eng ;gte:er for. approval engineering plans and specifications, the operation plan,
and the propom cation for a real-time instantaneous instream flow measuring device as
close downstrea

from the pump site as reasonable and practicable. The operation and
flow measurenfents by the instream flow device are to be constructed utilizing appropriate
telecommunications technology so as to permit monitoring of instantaneous flow readings
by DENR. The permit holder shall complete construction and operation of the measuring
device prior to diverting water from the White River.

A roll call was taken on the motion to add Qualification No. 6, and the motion carried
unanimously.



Water Management Board
January 21, 2020, Meeting Minutes

Motion by Dixon, seconded by Bjork, to amend Qualification No. 5 as follows:

5. After construction and reclamation of disturbed lands are complete, this water right permit
shall be subject to cancellation by the Water Management Board due to no further water
needs for pipeline construction purposes. The permit holder shall report to the Chief
Engineer within six-menths 60 days of cessation of water use authorized by Water Permit
No. 2792-2 for the purpose of proceeding with cancellation of the permit.

and.the motion carr1ed
?.‘Mfy?%

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to amend Qualification No. 5, an
unanimously.

able pronblhty that theré“i
«, d xver31on w111 be

and approved by the board, and the mot1on carr;@% o an ou% &

pump site Wsy aSonable and practicable. The operation and flow measurements by the

instream flow device are to be constructed utilizing appropriate telecommunications
technology so as to permit monitoring of instantaneous flow readings by DENR. The
permit holder shall complete construction and operation of the measuring device prior
to diverting water from the Bad River.

Mr. Holzbauer asked if it would be possible to leave the metering device in place when the project
is completed.



Water Management Board
January 21, 2020, Meeting Minutes

Chairman Hutmacher stated that the board can add that qualification, but the Bad River gauge that
is in place now is not working like it should. He questioned whether there is an acceptable type
stream gauge that would read those small readings on a permanent basis.

Mark Rath, Water Rights Program, stated that at that location it would be difficult to have a
monitoring device that could be left in the stream and continue to function without a lot of
maintenance. It is possible that as time goes on with the existing gauge and USGS gets more low
level readings, the gauge will start being more valuable at a lower level. A bridge was rebuilt at
the existing gauge site, and it changed the configuration of the channel

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to amend Qualification
unanimously.

]lmst?ﬁ%real-time instantaneous
1'site, which may be monitored by

approval by the Chief Engineer, the permit hold
metering of water withdrawals at the water withdrav
appropriate communications techfiolog
Engineer weekly the amount of water w
week and during the previous 52 we

A roll call vote was taken onﬁ}ﬁﬂh% motion to
unanimously. o

amend Quﬁi\ﬁ%ﬁon No. 5 as follows:
i

e

otalsénnual diversion of 50.44 acre feet of water.

Motion by Bjork, sect

tion and
shall be su _]6yt\m ancellation by the Water Management Board due to no further water
needs for pipeling’construction purposes. The permit holder shall report to the Chief
Engineer withifi six-menths 60 days of cessation of water use authorized by Water Permit
No. 2793-2 for the purpose of proceeding with cancellation of the permit.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to amend Qualification No. 6, and the motion carried
unanimously.

Chairman Hutmacher asked for further discussion on the motion to approve the permit subject to
the qualifications of the Chief Engineer, as amended by the board.




Water Management Board
January 21, 2020, Meeting Minutes

Mr. Hoyt stated that it is his view in supporting the motion to approve the application that there
has been evidence which clearly establishes the reasonable probability that there is unappropriated
water available for the applicant's proposed use, that the proposed diversion will be developed
without unlawful impairment of existing rights including domestic rights and livestock watering,
that the proposed use is a beneficial use, and that it is in the public interest, with the qualifications
amended and adopted by the board.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to approve Water Permit Applicdtion No. 2793-2,
TransCanada Keystone Pipeline LP, subject to the Chief Engineer’s gualifications, as amended
and approved by the board, and the motion carried unanimously

{ the annuat monthly volume of
he rempyorting for workforce

or- USé at the temporary workforce camps. The
se is not required once the temporary workforce camps are

Mr. McVey offered su’gges ions for amending the qualification.
&
Motion by Hoyt, seconded by Bjork, to amend Qualification No. 3 as follows:

3. The Permit holder shall report the annual volume of water diverted for all uses from the
Inyan Kara aquifer. The permit holder shall also report shall-provide the portion of the
annwal volume of water diverted for use at the temporary workforce camps on a monthly
basis and for the 12 months prior. The reporting for workforce camp use is not required
once the temporary workforce camps are no longer in place.




Water Management Board
January 21, 2020, Meeting Minutes

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to amend Qualification No. 3, and the motion carried
unanimously.

Chairman Hutmacher asked for further discussion on the motion to approve the permit subject to
the qualifications of the Chief Engineer, as amended by the board.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to approve Water Permit Application No. 1975A-1, Wink
Cattle Company, subject to the Chief Engineer’s qualifications, as amended and approved by the
board, and the motion carried unanimously. o

Y

%,

ILSON: Motion by

WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 1963A-1, TOM AND LO
i No: 1963A-1, Tom and Lori

Freeman, seconded by Hoyt, to approve Water Permit Apphcati ;n
Wilson, subject to the qualifications set forth by the Chief Engmeer

fe past 12 months¢ The reporting
amps are no longer in place.

temporary workforce camps during the prior mo
will cease to be required once the temporary work

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to i i 24, and the motion carried
unanimously. by o

and Lori W1lson w1th th% [efEn 1 ations, as 3mended and approved by the board,

permlt applications are to b €Sl
Objections of.pr *altern%t the propo ediF 1ndings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are to
be submitie 118, 2020 The proposed Flndlngs of Fact and Conclusions

Chairman Hutmacher declared the hearing closed at 2:35 p.m.

Motion by Bjork, seconded by Holzbauer, to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.

A court reporter was present, and a transcript of the hearing may be obtained by contacting Carla
Bachand, PO Box 903, Pierre, SD 57501, and (605) 224-7611.

Approved the 26" day of February 2020.




Water Management Board
January 21, 2020, Meeting Minutes

Water Management Board

Witness

10



ATTENDANCE SHEET
WATER M GEMENT BOARD

Datey | vy . ), o0

_ ITEM OF
NAME (PLEASE PRINT) MAILING ADDRESS CITY.STATE & ZIP INTEREST
/j;w El'\j?ﬁb 7NN %céﬁg ZI
Mohmud Ftif Dralig ME
Teleax ler QP 4ot % St LX) -
Mo~ Bt 2ok T3E " bronde S22 N
Ot (Vouce R Brx £ SR Bt oy
N T MW ot il | K<L
Jo v T/‘l"(La/k Ssoan Faile Exe
MW Vpllasd Ty Tulls <0 Yo
Mt Vs Zf/ ¢ b b/,
Zan b 50 == 7‘%4@’/%5/% /f))/w% Zf)é
Q%th “Ooworer (O SQ& N falls %w faf(s S5 _aL
Q&ml C)m\(@( " N
PO L Vel @ % RO %‘-F’( Beakies Do EXL
S Mepese—  Recre Yoo
5/ od’w% Zawzée% %mc%{/ 7*</\»/L




NAME (PLEASE PRINT

Tt hn Do ceon

ATTENDANCE SHEET
WATERM GEMENT BOARD

a

D (| . 28,

MAILING ADDRESS

ITEM OF
CITY .STATE & ZIP INTEREST

Gty KX

6)7/ v /<)/ L

o Loyt Frale
ot Joe,  ©

M«VMQQDAGDWM

T ARGoan & L




WATER MANAGEMENT
BOARD MEETING

Date - o’ld) // 9—09‘ O
Name City
1 Mahmudd Fb/ SN

w

) AV}/vaD‘bh(/ ﬂd(ﬁ”l SFBV\\( R/{S ,31\
e ke Hoc o m% | %‘% G>

F LS

10.

1.

12.




REPORT ON

IRRIGATION QUESTIONNAIRE VIOLATIONS
February 26,2020

On October 18, 2019, 3,850 irrigation questionnaires were mailed by first class mail to 1,972 irrigators for
reporting water use for 2019. The permit holders were given until December 2, 2019 to return the forms.
The cover letter included the following examples of how questionnaires could be completed and returned:

1 Online (preferred method), - | - 2.Mailor = | 3, Fax
3 easy optlons to return your - z - - 0 0 - A ——y leted form(e) 1
|rr|gat|0n questlonnalre(s) . se the enclosed postage ax the completea form(s) to
L : ’ hitp://denr.sd.gov/iq paid return envelope 605 773-4068

For assistance completmg your form(s), contact Genny McMath at 605 773-3352 or by email: genny.mcmath@state.sd.us

On January 23, 2020, 178 notices (involving 333 permits) were mailed to those irrigators who had not
returned their irrigation questionnaires. Additional questionnaire forms were included with the mailing.
All notices were sent by “certified mail.”

The January 23" notice advised permit holders that the Board may take one or more of the following
actions pursuant to SDCL 46-1-12 and SDCL 46-1-14:

e The permit(s) could be suspended for:

1 A period of up to one year (first violation); or

2. A period of up to three years (second violation - includes one previous suspension);
e The permit(s) could be canceled for a third violation (includes at least two previous suspensions);
e The permit(s) could be amended to include the mandatory irrigation questionnaire qualification;
e Postpone any action or take no action.

The Water Rights Program is recommending the Board take the following action for those permits
with irrigation questionnaires not received by February 26, 2020:

e Suspend the permits/rights (listed on attachment) as follows:

1. First Violation - one year suspension — effective March 26, 2020
2. Second Violation — three year suspension — effective March 26, 2020

If the irrigator sends in the questtonn(ure prior to February 26", no suspension will occur. Following the
February 26" hearing, all permit holders will be sent a notice informing them of the Board action with the
opportunity to submit the questionnaire by March 26" to avoid suspension. All follow-up notices will be sent by
certified mail.

e Amend the permits/rights (listed on attachment) to include the following qualification:

“This permit is approved subject to the Irrigation Water Use Questionnaire being submitted each
year.”

The amendment of the water permits or rights will be effective immediately.

)g@/ww/gﬁ/%z &%

Genny McMath
Water Rights Program

4




Permits/Rights Subject to Amendment or Suspension

2019 Irrigation Questionnaire Report Violations
February 26, 2020

Permit Nos. Name County \IIELIC;:?:I
Violation: 1 ‘
6947-3 JOEL ADLER GT 1
8226-3 JEFFREY ALBRECHT KG 1
8097-3 ‘ JEFFREY C AMAN ED 1
8096-3 JEFFREY C AMAN MP 1
8148-3 TROI D ANDERNACHT TU 1
5290-3 TROI D ANDERNACHT, OPERATOR TU 1
2009-2 MIKE ASSMAN, RENTER ™ 1
472A-3 CHAD BINGER SP 1
7655-3 THOMAS BRADY YA 1
4353-3 CLAREMONT COLONY HM 1
5774-3 CLAREMONT COLONY HM 1
© 6424-3 CLAREMONT COLONY HM 1
6606-3 HM 1
6870-3 HM 1
7193-3 HM 1
7490-3 HM 1
7491-3 HM 1
1411A-1 BU 1
2673-2 PE 1
881-2 y MT 1
2698-2 A BT 1
2721-2 &LUPITA FANNING BT 1
5947-3 SH LAKE COUNTRY CLUB AU 1
2197A-2 GORDON FLESNER HK 1
2702-2 GORDON FLESNER HK 1
156-3 ALAN FLYGER, RENTER TU 1
157-3 ALAN FLYGER, RENTER TU 1
180-3 ALAN FLYGER, RENTER TU 1
291-3 ALAN FLYGER, RENTER TU 1
1231-1 FOOTHILL LAND & CATTLE LLC BU 1
8092-3 ROY GRISMER MP 1
8091-3 ROY GRISMER ' MP 1
7008A-3 ROGER D HANSON YA 1

Violations:
1= First violation, one year suspension . 2 = Second violation, three year suspension
3 = Third violation, cancellation = A = Amendment to add 1Q qualification
Page 1




Irr Ques

Permit Nos. ~ Name County Violation
Violation: 1

7009A-3 ROGER D HANSON YA 1
6168-3 ROBERT HATTUM HU 1
4997-3 DALE HEBDA YA 1
6708-3 DAVID W HUBER HT 1

7699-3 DAVID HUBER HT 1
7700-3 DAVID HUBER HT 1
7814-3 DAVID HUBER HT 1
7043-3 COREY JOHANNSEN, RENTER PT 1

876-1 GENE E JOHNSON LA 1

553-1 RICHARD W KIEFFER ' MD 1
1213B-1 CHARLES & CATHY KIMBRIL BU 1
410B-2 KATHI KOESTER FR 1
7114-3 MICHAEL A KOSLOWSKI DA 1
7336-3 MICHAEL A KOSLOWSKI DA 1
3628-3 KELVIN KRONAIZL cL 1
8253-3 CK 1
5849-3 BG 1
6194-3 BG 1
5368-3 HD 1
1923-1 LA 1
7323B-3 MP 1
8326-3 TU 1
7834-3 HT 1
8312-3 DA 1
1411A-2 D 1
1703-1 4 MD 1
1704-1 MIKE & DEBIE PALMER MD 1
2521-3 PEMBROOK HUTTERIAN, INC ED 1
2934-3 PEMBROOK HUTTERIAN, INC ED 1
7615-3 WAYNE REIERSON CA 1
7616-3 WAYNE REIERSON CA 1
5566-3 WAYNE REIERSON, RENTER CA 1
7924-3 BRANDON RITTER CA 1
4705-3 BRANDON RITTER, MGR CA 1
2350-3 RIVER VALLEY FARMS UN 1
2755-2 RIVERWALK LANDING LLC ST 1
4737-3 RUS FARMS REAL ESTATE LLC TU 1

Violations:
1 = First violation, one year suspension 2 = Second violation, three year suspension

3 = Third violation, cancellation A = Amendment to add IQ qualification
Page 2




Irr Ques

Permit Nos. Name County Violation

Violation: 1
8014-3 KEVIN SCHAEFFER HT 1
5060-3 SCOTT SCHUURMANS BH 1
7331-3 SCOTT SCHUURMANS BH 1
2668-2 STEVE SIMUNEK FR 1
720-2 CLINT & MARY LOUISE STANLEY MT 1
2954-3 LANE TEKRONY DU 1
2631A-3 MERRITT E ULMER HT 1
5451-3 MERRITT E ULMER HT 1
6131-3 DANIEL ULMER HT 1
6132-3 DANIEL ULMER HT 1
2497-2 MARTY VANDERPLOEG BT 1

Violation: 2
1076-2 DALE HEESE TR 2
2167-2 DALE HEESE TR 2
1530-2 VIOLA KESZLER, OPERAT! TR 2
2106-2 STUART RICE A PE 2

Violation: A
2323B-2 PE A
804-2 HK A
995-2 HK A
960-3 SP A
2579-3 HM A
766-2 JA A
3189-3 SP A
1262-2 CHARLES LEBEDA, RENTER JN A
3012-3 MARK MORLOCK, MGR MP A
3803-3 BR’JANDON RITTER, MGR CA A
4448-3A BRANDON RITTER, MGR CA A
399-2 STEVE L SIMUNEK FR A
4332-3 KASH VAN DYKE BG A
516-1 LAWRENCE WOODWARD ZB A
7151 LAWRENCE WOODWARD ZB A

Violations:

Page 3

1 = First violation, one year suspension 2 = Second violation, three year suspension

3 = Third violation, cancellation A = Amendment to add IQ qualification







January 29, 2020
Jerome Poeschl
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of the
Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written request
to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension is
requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting. Any
request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 14. 2020.

Prior to February 14, 2020, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre,
SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by February 10, 2020.









CITY OF ABERDEEN S,
12668 391 A
Aberdeen, S\gzth Dakota 57401-4215

December 28, 2018 RECEIVED

Karen Schlaak DEC 3 1- ng
SDDENR Water Rights Program WATER RIGHTS
523 East Capitol PROGRAM

" Pierre, SD 57501-3181
RE: Future Use Permit 3428-3

Dear Ms. Schilaak:

" The City of Aberdeen attempts to anticipate the needs of the community. Due to the ever-changing:
weather patterns that affect our surface water supply, changes to EPA regulations and the possibility of
contamination, the City of Aberdeen requests retention of permits 192-3 and 3427A-3.

Justification for the continuation of these permits includes maximum water treatment plant production,
expected future growth of the community, stringent EPA regulations of surface water, and the risk of
contamination. '

Itis the intention of City of Aberdeen to retain Future Use Water Permit No. 3428-3 for 10,426-acre-feet
for direct diversion or up to 20,000 acre-feet of storage reservoirs. Therefore, we respectfully request that
the Water Management Board for the State of South Dakota extend Future Use Permit 3428-3 in its
present form for another 7 years.

Our treatment facility capability is 12 MGD with room for expansion up to 18 MGD. Our current operation
uses groundwater for % - % of our total daily flow. A flow of 4 - 6 MGD from wells would be required to
maintain that blend resulting in an additional 1.75 or 3.75 MGD to be converted to beneficial use. If we
make no adjustments to our blend formula, the conversion of 3.75 MGD from future use to beneficial use
would be required resulting in a minimum of 1.293 MGD, or 1448 acre-feet, in Future Use in reserve.

The City of Aberdeen and USGS recently completed a revised groundwater-Flow Model. The City has
been working with Wenck Engineering to evaluate the current supplies and identify where we should look
to develop future wells. In 2013 and 2017, the City nearly drained the Willow Reservoir to meet demand
due to dry conditions and the trend is calling for increased demands for drinking water. With continued:
population & industrial growth, the City of Aberdeen will continue to need increasing amounts of water...
that these future use permits will help to satisfy.

The City of Aberdeen has continued to grow and prosper even through the recent economic down turn.
We do not foresee a reversal of that trend nor a reduced need to secure water for the future citizen of
Aberdeen. | believe it would be negligent on our part to reduce our future water use reserves, therefore
the City of Aberdeen requests the extension of Future Use Permit 3428-3 in its present form.

Robert Braun
Superintendent
Aberdeen Water Works

Attachment (1): Pumping Records 2008 -2018
























eTINR
A Sectisy
E :

B7776/9)
NWEYA#Sectient Skells
STIOIN-RSOWIZE 122

) S

A !}‘gi}l e
Sl i
% 'AJe:;RQIg‘%@leU“ 400

x

ey et
L 11lan 2 bostithe
Ipredentiorio
ShyeQ

o

i

i
3

H
13













Argus Leader

P.O. Box 677349, Dzilas, TX 75267-7349

Account Na: SFA-127014
Ad Na: 0003989612
PO #: 6696-3 & 6697-3

BRANDON, CITY OF Lines : 167
304 S MAIN AVE Ad Totak $104.59

BRANDON, SD 57005 This is not an invoice

# of Affidavits: 1
Account No.: SFA-127014
Ad No.: 0003989612

Argus Leader
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA  } ss

I being duly sworn, says: That The Argus Leader is, and during all the times hereinafter mentioned was, a daily legal newspaper as defined by SDCL 17-2-21,
as amended published at Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, South Dakota; that affiant is and during all of said times, was an employee of the publisher of such
newspaper and has personal knowledge of the facts stated in this afTidavit, that the notice, order or advertisement, a printed copy of which is hereto attached,

was published in said newspaper upon

Wednesday, January 15, 2020

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 23 day of January, 2020.

- S GRS,

Legal Clerk,
/ %MM

Nolaly Public, St of Wxx 5in, County ofoown

ﬂ; 5/2&3

My Commission expires

NANCY HEYRMAN
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin

o G R







REPORT ON WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2807-2
Rapid Valley Sanitary District
December 27, 2019

Application No. 2807-3, proposes to transfer a portion of Rapid Valley Water Company (aka
Murphy Ditch) stockholder/landowner’s use of Rapid Creek natural flows appropriated under
Vested Water Right No. 1727-2 from Murphy Ditch to the Rapid Valley Sanitary District. The
transfer is for Rapid Creek water historically used for irrigation of 45 acres of Lytle propefty,’
with the property and shares currently held by Yasmeen Dream, LLC (Murphy. 2019). The
portion of Rapid Creek natural flows to be transferred to the Sanitary District is 0.53 cubic feet
of water per second (cfs) with an annual volume limitation of 97.3-acre feet of water.

Historically, the 0.53 cfs from Murphy Ditch has been used to irrigate 45 acres located in Section
9 -TIN-R8E. The existing diversion point on Rapid Creek for Murphy Ditch is located in the
NE 1/4 SW 1/4 Section 8-TIN-R8E. This application proposes to move the existing diversion
point for 0.53 cfs to a new diversion point approximately 3.5 stream miles downstream to the
Sanitary District’s pump site located in the NE 1/4 NW 1/4 Section 15-TIN-R8E. This
application does not authorize any new water appropriation from Rapid Creek. This application,
if approved, will retain the April 6, 1878, priority date established by the Murphy Ditch vested
right for natural flow. The proposed diversion will be located just east of Rapid City in
Pennington County.

Review of Methodology

Most previous Rapid Valley Sanitary District and City of Rapid City transfers of Rapid Creek
water from irrigation to municipal use were done under South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 46-
5-34.1.

SDCL 46-5-34.1. Transfer of irrigation rights apart from land--Restricted purposes--Protection
of other users. The provisions of §§ 46-5-33 and 46-5-34 notwithstanding, irrigation rights may
be transferred apart from the land to which they are appurtenant if they are transferred for
domestic use or use within a water distribution system. Such irrigation rights may be transferred
or leased in whole or in part and may be acquired only through the exercise of powers possessed
independently of this section. No transfer, however, may be approved by the Water Management
Board unless the transfer can be made without detriment to existing rights having a priority date
before July 1, 1978, or to individual domestic users. No land which has had an irrigation right
transferred from it pursuant to this section, may qualify for another irrigation right from any
water source.



However, a 2002 Water Management Board decision altered how some pre-1907 water rights
were to be treated. In that case the Lone Tree Ditch Company became aware in 1999 that several
acres had been inadvertently omitted from the validation of Vested Water Right No. 2038-2 in
1988. The Lone Tree Ditch Company filed Vested Water Right Claim No. 2479-2 for the
additional acres. In 2002, during the hearing for validation of Vested Water Right No. 2479-2,
Lone Tree Ditch Company's attorney successfully argued that based on a 1974 South Dakota
Supreme Court ruling (Jewett v. Redwater Ditch Co.), that the Lone Tree Ditch Company is a
stock-share irrigation company (established in corporate by-laws), owns a pre-1907 water right,
and the water right is not appurtenant to the land (SD Supreme Court. 1974). In the case of the
stock-share ditch companies with pre-1907 water rights, the Board's 2002 decision allows the
Chief Engineer to regulate the maximum diversion rate and location where the water is taken but
not where it is used. The Board determined that Lone Tree Ditch Company had continued to
practice the allocation of irrigation water based upon the number of shares held by individual
stockholders rather than the number of acres irrigated. As referenced in Conclusion of Law #3,
the Board concluded that pre-1907 water rights held by ditch companies may not be appurtenant
to any land unless the by-laws or organization of the company so provide (Water Rights, 2019).
If the pre-1907 water rights are not appurtenant to the land, SDCL 46-5-34.1 is not applicable for
these types of applications.

Applicable Statutes

SDCL 46-2A-12. Amendment of permit or license--When granted. An amendment of an existing
permit or license may be granted for a change in use, a change in point of diversion or other
change only if the change does not unlawfully impair existing rights and is for a beneficial use
and in the public interest.

SDCL 46-5-30.4. Amendment of permits or rights. Subject to the limitations in §§ 46-5-33 and
46-5-34 governing changes in irrigation rights from one parcel of land to another, any water
permit or right holder may apply for a change of use of the water, a change of location of the use
or other amendment to the permit or right. Permits or rights may be amended pursuant to the
procedure contained in chapter 46-2A. Priority shall be retained upon amendment. An
amendment of a water permit or right may not increase the rate of diversion or increase the
volume of water to be appropriated under the original water permit or right. The amendment
may not impair existing rights.

Both SDCL 46-2A-12 and SDCL 46-5-30.4 allow existing rights to be amended but do not allow
the amendment to impair existing rights. In the case of Water Permit Application No. 2807-2,
Rapid Valley Sanitary District is proposing to transfer a portion of Vested Water Right No.
1727-2, a pre-1907 water right, held by Rapid Valley Water Company (aka Murphy Ditch). The

2



Rapid Valley Water Company is incorporated and is a stock-share irrigation ditch company with
water being delivered based upon the number of shares the irrigator holds (Williams. 2019).

The applicant’s proposed methodology in determining the transferable yield is to calculate the
pro-rata share of water delivered to the shareholders farm turnout. The pro rata deliveries are
equal to the total ditch company’s total authorized diversion for the Rapid Valley Water
Company’s April 6, 1878, priority right, less ditch carriage loss, times the shareholder’s interest
in the authorized diversion. The volume of water which can be diverted to Rapid Valley Sanitary
District’s water system is 97.3 ac-ft annually with the monthly totals shown in Table 1. (Leonard
Rice Engineers, Inc. 2011).

Table 1. 1878 Murphy Ditch Vested

Water Right Transferable Volume to

the Rapid Valley Sanitary District

Month Volume Limit
(ac-ft)

April 3.7
May 12.1
June 14.1
July 18.6
August 24.1
September 17.7
October 7.0
Total 97.3

Return flows attributed to the inefficiency of flood irrigation have historically returned to Rdpid
Creek and would have been available for use by downstream water rights. The Rapid Valley
Sanitary District pipes its waste water to the Rapid City waste water treatment plant for treatment
with the effluent being discharged back to Rapid Creek. Like the irrigation return flows, this
treated effluent will continue to be available for downstream existing water use (Leonard Rice.
2011). Ifin the future the Rapid Valley Sanitary District stops returning effluent to Rapid Creek,
the diversion proposed by this application will need to be recalculated to reflect that condition.

Review of Existing Water Rights

There are a total of 100 existing water rights/permits appropriating 263.71 cfs from Rapid Creek
from its headwaters in southern Lawrence County to its confluence with the Cheyenne River in
eastern Pennington County. There are 12 existing water rights/permits appropriating 20.13 cfs
located between the existing Murphy Ditch diversion point and the proposed Sanitary District
diversion point. Downstream of the proposed diversion point to the confluence of Rapid Creek

3



with the Cheyenne River there are 27 existing water rights/permits appropriating 85.92 cfs.
Existing rights may be amended under SDCL 46-2A-12 and SDCL 46-5-30.4 but the
amendments do not allow impairment to existing rights. The engineering analysis submitted
with this application demonstrates the portion of the Murphy Ditch water right historically
associated with irrigation of the Lytle property can be transferred to the Rapid Valley Sanitary
District without unlawfully impairing existing rights (Leonard Rice Engineers, Inc. 2011).

Discussion

The applicant is proposing a transferable diversion rate of 0.53 cfs. If this application is
approved, it would not be expected to unlawfully impair existing rights, including domestic use.
To protect existing rights from being unlawfully impaired, the transferable diversion rate is based
on the pro rata share of the ditch diversion rate decreased by an 11 percent carriage loss
attributed to seepage lost from the irrigation ditch prior to delivery at the farm headgates. This
carriage loss is to remain as part of the ditch authorized diversion rate and is consistent with
previous Murphy Ditch transfers by both the City of Rapid City and the Rapid Valley Sanitary
District (Leonard Rice Engineers, Inc. 2011).

If this transfer is approved, the diversion rate authorized by the April 6, 1878, priority date of
Water Right Nos. 1727-2, Rapid Valley Water Company, should be decreased by 0.53 cubic feet
of water per second (cfs) due to the transfer. The water available for transfer is only from the
natural flow in Rapid Creek and does not include water stored in or stored water released from
the Deerfield or Pactola reservoirs.

If approved the Water Permit No. 2807-2 should contain the following qualifications:

e The Water Management Board retains jurisdiction of Permit No. 2807-2 in the event
additional information shows that changes need to be made in the monthly or total annual
volumes authorized by Permit no. 2807-2.

e The Rapid Valley Sanitary District shall report to the Chief Engineer annually the amount
of water withdrawn each month at the District’s water treatment plant diversion point.

Conclusions
1. This application proposes to transfer a portion of Rapid Valley Water Company (aka
Murphy Ditch) stockholder/landowner’s use of Rapid Creek natural flows appropriated
under Vested Water Right No. 1727-2 from Murphy Ditch.
2. Existing rights may be amended under SDCL 46-2A-12 and SDCL 46-5-30.4, but the
amendments do not allow impairment to existing rights.
3. The transfer is for Rapid Creek water historically used for irrigation of 45 acres of Lytle

property, with the property and shares currently held by Yasmeen Dream, LLC.
4



4, The portion of Rapid Creek natural flows to be transferred to the Sanitary District is 0.53
cubic feet of water per second (cfs) with an annual volume limitation of 97.3-acre feet of
water in accordance with the following table:

1878 Murphy Ditch Vested Water
Right Transferable Volume to the
Rapid Valley Sanitary District

Month Volume Limit
(ac-ft)

April 3.7
May 12.1
June 14.1
July 18.6
August 24.1
September 17.7
October 7.0
Total 97.3

5. The Leonard Rice Engineers Inc analysis submitted with the application demonstrates
this water right can be transferred without impairing existing rights. This author concurs.
6. If approved, the diversion rate authorized by the April 6, 1878, priority date of Water
Right Nos. 1727-2, Rapid Valley Water Company, should be decreased by 0.53 cubic
feet of water per second (cfs) due to the transfer.
7. If approved, the Water Permit No. 2807-2 should contain the following qualifications:
e The Water Management Board retains jurisdiction of Permit No. 2807-2 in the
event that additional information shows that changes need to be made in the
monthly or total annual volumes authorized by Permit no. 2807-2.
e The Rapid Valley Sanitary District shall report to the Chief Engineer annually the
amount of water withdrawn each month at the District’s water treatment plant.

4

Mark D. Rath
Natural Resources Engineer III



References

1.

USGS. 2019. United States Geological Survey, National Water Information System — Stream
Gaging Station Network for South Dakota.

Water Rights. 2019. Water Right/Permit Files. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss
Bldg., Pierre, South Dakota. ‘

Williams. 2019. Personal communication via December 12, 2019, telephone call with Jeep
Williams, President of the Rapid Valley Water Company, concerning operation and billing for
Rapid Valley Water Company.

Leonard Rice Engineers, Inc. 2011. Engineering Report; Transfer of Water Rights 1878
Murphy Ditch Vested Water Right. Leonard Rice Engineers, Inc. in association with Cetec
Engineering, Inc. '

SD Supreme Court. 1974, O.A. Jewett et al. v. Redwater Irrigating Association and the
State Water Resources Commission of the State Of South Dakota.

Murphy. 2019. Murphy Irrigation Ditch Company’s May 13, 2019, letter to Rapid Valley
Sanitary District addressing Yasmeem Dream ownership of Lytle property and the
associated shares of 41 miners’ inches of 1878 Murphy Ditch Vested Water Rights.






4. The Water Management Board retains jurisdiction of Permit No. 2807-2 in the event that
changes occur in the system that require adjustments to be made in the monthly or total
annual volumes authorized by Permit No. 2807-2.

5. Diversion under Permit No. 2807-2 may not interfere with existing water rights in effect
prior to approval of No. 2807-2 or any domestic rights.

6. The amount of water with a April 6, 1878, priority date which may be appropriated under
~ Vested Water Right No. 1727-2, is reduced by 0.53 cfs. '

7. The permit holder, Rapid Valley Sanitary District, shall permanently render inoperable the
structural means of diverting water to the land which is no longer subject to Vested Water
Right No. 1727-2. This work shall be completed prior to the permit holder’s diversion of
the transferred water to beneficial use by the district. The permit holder must notify the
Chief Engineer to schedule an inspection. This transfer is subject to the Chief Engineer’s
approval that the works are rendered inoperable. This qualification does not grant access to
property owned by third parties for making structural changes. The permit holder is
responsible for ensuring that access is obtained from such third parties for making structural
changes. The permit holder is responsible for ensuring that access is obtained from such
third parties and that such third parties are also notified that inspections will occur.

See report on application for additional information.

J e%%j Goodman, Chief Engineer

Janiiary 17, 2020



*‘recommendation with: .qualifications,
-the:application; andstaff:report'are :
..available‘at: htt //—enr sd. gov/p Up=;
a ] for.this:

OLO\% [, the

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA RECEIVED
County of Pennington SS: 'IA":Ei :égig
P PROGRAM

Sheri Sponder being first duly sworn, upon fis/her oath says: That
he/she is now and was at all time hereinafter mentioned, an
employee of the RAPID CITY JOURNAL, a corporation of Rapid
City, South Dakota, the owner and publisher of the RAPID CITY
JOURNAL, a legal and daily newspaper printed and published in
Rapid City, in said County of ®Pennington, and has full and
personal Rnowledge of all the facts herein stated as follows: that
said newspaper is and at all of the times herein mentioned has been
a legal and daily newspaper with a bonafide paid circulation of at
least Two Hundred copies daify, and has been printed and published
in the English language, at and within an office maintained by the
owner and publisher thereof, at Rapid City, in said Pennington
County, and has been admitted to the United States mail under the
second class mailing privilege for at least one year prior to the
publication fierein mentioned; that the advertisement, a printed
copy of which, taken from said Rapid City Journal, the paper in
which the same was published, is attached to this sheet and made a
part of this affidavit, was published in said paper once each

Aay for one successive
first publication there of being on the

29t day of Jan 2020 that the fees charged for
the publication there of are (2.3 dollars
and 33 cents.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 29t

dayof __Janvar Y , 2020
\‘“umnm,,,,
\\\ ‘* {: rk‘ I
SOt il 0, W
§ :- T . ?— ‘
£ ; “2::’ L7 g Notary public
B} \ﬁ"-, PusLic .." § Oecember 5 2025
2L Sea o E S - ;
",,, Corithb O § My commission expires

m“ 0" \\\

”'lmmn\\“







\

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT TO THE CHIEF ENGINEER
ON
WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2572A-2
SHERIDAN LAKE HIGHLANDS INC
NOVEMBER 6, 2019

Water Permit Application No. 2572A-2 proposes to add an additional diversion point for a backup
well and clarify area of use for Water Right No. 2572-2. Water Right No. 2572-2 authorizes the
diversion of water at a maximum rate of 0.08 cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from one well
completed into the Precambrian aged Crystalline Rock aquifer (Crystalline Rock aquifer) from a
well located in the SE % SE Y Sec. 34-T1N-R6E for use by a suburban housing development. The
applicant is requesting permission to use a new well 300 feet deep completed into the Crystalline
Rock aquifer located in the NE % NW Y Sec. 2-T1S-R6E. The new well will serve as a backup
supply for the housing development located in the SE Y% SE Y Sec. 34; SW % SW Y% Sec. 35; all
in TIN-R6E and N %4 NW % Sec. 2-T1S-R6E. This application, if approved, does not authorize
any increase in the developed diversion rate. The housing development is located along Sheridan
Lake Road approximately 3 miles southwest of Rapid City.

A report regarding this application was previously written by Tieman (2019). Since that time,
Tieman has left the employ of DENR. This report serves as a review of the application by the
author and to note one error from Tieman’s (2019) original report. The conclusions in this report
agree with the conclusions drawn in Tieman’s (2019) report.

CORRECTION FOR TIEMAN’s (2019) REPORT
On Page 1, paragraph I, line 6 where it states “...Section 2, TIN-...”, it should instead read
“...Section 2, T18-...”. This correction is for a typo.

AQUIFER: Crystalline Rock (CRSL)

The crystalline rock in the area of this application consists of Metagraywacke (Lester and Rahn,
2001; Redden et al, 2016), a siliceous mica schist with impure quartzite (Martin et al, 2004). The
crystalline rock is generally exposed at surface except where covered by localized gravel deposits
and alluvium along stream beds (Lester and Rahn, 2001; Redden et al, 2016). The Crystalline Rock
aquifer consists of numerous, localized aquifers in the Precambrian aged core of the Black Hills
where extensive fractures or weathering zones allow for the transmission of water (Driscoll and
Carter, 2001). The crystalline rocks that comprise the aquifer have very low primary porosity so
water movement in the aquifer is along fractures, joints, and faults, which are called secondary
porosity (Rahn, 1979). The distribution of secondary porosity features is uneven and unpredictable.
Therefore, local aquifer characteristics are site specific and highly variable. Based on an estimated
exposed area of 574,000 acres, water bearing material to a depth of 500 feet, and an effective
porosity of one percent, Rahn (1979) estimated the amount of recoverable water in storage in the
Crystalline Rock aquifer in western South Dakota to be 2,900,000 acre-feet.

Due to the unpredictable nature of secondary porosity and the very low primary porosity of
crystalline rock, it is very difficult to determine if the aquifer is under confined or unconfined
conditions. Depending on exactly at what depth the secondary porosity was encountered in the
well bore and the water level in the well compared to the secondary porosity features, the well may



change from acting as a confined well to an unconfined well at various water levels that are not
comparable to adjacent wells completed into the same aquifer.

The well completion report for the well the applicant intends to use indicated “Drift” from 0 to 5
feet below ground surface (bgs), “Gravel” from 5 to 40 feet bgs, “Brown Schist fracture 10 gpm”
from 40 to 110 feet bgs, and “Hard grey schist” from 110 to 300 feet bgs. The static water level at
the time of completion in March 2019 was 24 feet bgs.

SOUTH DAKOTA CODIFIED LAW (SDCL) 46-2A-9

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-9, a permit to appropriate water may be issued only if there is a
reasonable probability that there is unappropriated water available for this applicant’s proposed
use, that the proposed diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights
and that the proposed use is a beneficial use and in the public interest. This report will address the
availability of unappropriated water and effects on existing rights from the aquifer that are
pertinent to this application.

WATER AVAILABILIITY

This application proposes to appropriate water from the Crystalline Rock aquifer. The probability
of unappropriated water available from the aquifer can be evaluated by considering SDCL 46-6-
3.1, which requires:

“No application to appropriate groundwater may be approved if, according to the
best information reasonably available, it is probable that the quantity of water
withdrawn annually from a groundwater source will exceed the quantity of the
average estimated annual recharge of water to the groundwater source. An
application may be approved, however, for withdrawals of groundwater from any
groundwater formation older than or stratigraphically lower than the greenhorn
formation in excess of the average estimated annual recharge for use by water
distribution systems.”

The Crystalline Rock aquifer is stratigraphically lower/older than the Greenhorn F ormation, and
the applicant is a water distribution system as defined in SDCL 46-1-6(17). Furthermore, this
application seeks only to add an additional diversion point and clarify the area of use of the water.
Therefore, a comparison of average annual recharge and average annual withdrawals from the
Crystalline Rock aquifer is not required. However, information regarding local withdrawals from
the Crystalline Rock aquifer is provided for informational purposes.

Hydrologic Budget

Recharge

The Crystalline Rock aquifer is recharged through the infiltration of precipitation and streamflow
losses (Driscoll and Carter, 2001). Driscoll and Carter (2001) estimated the recharge to the entirety
of the Crystalline Rock aquifers within the core of the Black Hills to be equal to withdrawals,
3,600 acre-feet per year (ac-ft/yr). Driscoll and Carter (2001) noted the actual recharge to the
Crystalline Rock aquifers must be much larger than estimated to account for discharge to streams.
Additionally, Driscoll and Carter (2001) stated, in regard to the Crystalline Rock aquifers,
“Recharge conditions are highly transient and have large spatial variability; thus, quantification is



not attempted.”. Furthermore, data is not available to attempt delineation of the localized
Crystalline Rock aquifer. Therefore, there is no average annual recharge estimate available for the
localized Crystalline Rock aquifer the applicant proposes to use.

Discharge

Discharge from the Crystalline Rock aquifer is through pumping of wells (Water Rights, 2019¢
and 2019d), seepage to streams (Driscoll and Carter, 2001), and evapotranspiration where the static
water level of the aquifer is near ground surface. Except for the well for Water Right No. 2572-2,
which this application is proposed to serve as a backup, the nearest water right/permit authorizing
a well to withdraw water from the Crystalline Rock aquifer is Water Right No. 2222-2 for Storm
Mountain Center. Water Right No. 2572-2 is limited to a maximum instantaneous diversion rate
of 0.08 cfs (35 gallons per minute) and is required to report the annual pumpage under that permit.
Water Right No. 2572-2 was permitted in 2006 and began reporting annual total volume pumped
in 2007. Table 1 shows the reported annual volume pumped under Water Right No. 2572-2

Table 1- Annual reported pumpage under Water Right No. 2572-2 (Water Rights, 2019a)

Year | Pumpage (ac-ft)
2018 6.2
2017 7.1
2016 9
2015 10
2014 12
2013 4
2012 4
2011 4
2010 4
2009 4
2008 2.4
2007 5
Min 2.4
Max 12
Avg. 6.0

This application, if approved, does not request any additional diversion rate authority. Therefore,
no additional volume of water is requested. While the average annual pumpage under Water Right
No. 2572-2 and this application may change as users are connected to or disconnected from the
system, Water Right No. 2572-2 already appropriates the water this application would use.

Observation Well Data

Administrative Rule of South Dakota Section 74:02:05:07 requires that the Water Management
Board shall rely upon the record of observation well measurements in addition to other data to
determine that the quantity of water withdrawn annually from the aquifer does not exceed the
estimated average annual recharge of the aquifer.

The DENR-Water Rights Program maintains two observation wells that have historically been
considered completed into the Crystalline Rock aquifer in western South Dakota (Water Rights,

3



2019b). Observation well CU-86A is located approximately 18.8 miles southwest and observation
well PE-95D is located approximately 1.3 miles northeast of the well the applicant proposes to
use. While observation well PE-95D is close to the area of this application, review of the
construction of PE-95D determined the observation well is open to both the Deadwood Formation
and the crystalline rock (Kilts, 2018). Both the Deadwood Formation and the crystalline rock can
be aquifers at that location (Water Rights, 2019b and 2019d; Williamson et al, 2000). An
examination of the water level data over the entire period of record of PE-95D determined the
water levels appear to be more similar to the Deadwood aquifer than to the Crystalline Rock aquifer
(Kilts, 2018; Strobel et al, 2000; Water Rights, 2019b and 2019d). Furthermore, the drilling records
for PE-95D do not note encountering any large secondary porosity features (fractures, significant
changes in water inflow or loss of water during drilling, etc.) in the crystalline rock portion of the
borehole during drilling. Therefore, it is uncertain how representative observation well PE-95D is
of either the Deadwood or Crystalline Rock aquifers. Subsequently, only observation well CU-
86A will be considered in this report. Figure 1 shows the hydrograph for observation well CU-
86A.

The hydrograph for CU-86A shows the water level responds well to climatic conditions. Rising
during wetter periods and declining during drier periods. The water level has fluctuated 45 feet
over the period of record in response to climatic conditions. An examination of the hydrograph
shows that any effects caused by pumping on the water level of CU-86A are masked by the climatic
conditions indicating the changes in water level are dominated by natural conditions, recharge to
and natural discharge from the aquifer. While CU-86A is not that close to the area of the Crystalline
Rock aquifer the applicant proposes to use, water level data does show the Crystalline Rock aquifer
receives recharge. Furthermore, there are no indications there are portions of the Crystalline Rock
aquifer where average annual withdrawals are exceeding average annual discharge despite
increased development of that aquifer (Water Rights, 2019b; 2019d; 2019¢). The commentary
from Driscoll and Carter (2001) regarding how the recharge to the Crystalline Rock aquifer must
be much greater than the estimated 5 cfs (3,600 ac-ft/yr) to account for the groundwater discharge
that contributes base flow to many streams is well supported by the hydrograph for observation
well CU-86A, which shows the water level generally rising over its period of record.









Table 2- Well completion reports shown in Figure 2 (Water Ri ts, 2019d)

WELL
LOCATION NAME comp. WELL DEPTH PERMIT COMMENT | AQUIFER
TYPE NO.
DATE
A VINCE ZARRELLA | 03/08/91 | DOM 140 CRSL
B WILFRED REDDER | 05/29/95 | DOM 106 CRSL
DEAN KELLEY
C CONSTRUCTION 06/06/06 DOM 160 2572-2 In Use CRSL
Abandoned
D ROBERTHAMM | 03/10/94 | DOM | 125 | 25722 | basedon | .o
licensing
inspection
E WALT CANNON 04/16/08 REH 500 CRSL
F RYAN KELLY 03/19/19 | DOM 500 2572A-2 CRSL
DEAN KELLEY Not
G CONSTRUCTION 06/02/06 | DOM 300 2572-2 Developed CRSL
H SEAN HOGARD 07/11/14 | DOM 73 CRSL
WARREN
H JOHNSON 09/21/77 | DOM 65 CRSL
H JIM BUCHLI 10/20/99 | DOM 143 CRSL
H BRUCE NASH 06/08/94 | DOM 125 CRSL
H DONALD HAMM | 03/22/90 | DOM 200 CRSL
H GARY HAMM 06/22/89 DOM 150 CRSL
DEAN KELLEY
I CONSTRUCTION 05/12/16 | DOM 100 CRSL
| Abandoned
DEAN KELLEY based on
J CONSTRUCTION 06/26/06 | DOM 500 2572-2 licensing CRSL
inspection
WARREN
K JOHNSON 03/26/91 DOM 183 CRSL
WARREN
L JOHNSON 05/08/97 | DOM 108 CRSL
L GARY MCKINNON | 06/22/05 | DOM 125 CRSL
DOM= Domestic, REH= Rehabilitated, CRSL= Crystalline Rock

The Water Management Board has defined an adequate well in Administrative Rule of South
Dakota (ARSD) 74:02:4:20(6) as:

“a well constructed or rehabilitated to allow various withdrawal methods to be used,
to allow the inlet to the pump to be placed not less than 20 feet into the saturated
aquifer or formation material when the well is constructed, or to allow the pump to
be placed as near to the bottom of the aquifer as is practical if the aquifer thickness
is less than 20 feet”.

In the past the Water Management Board has recognized that to place water to maximum beneficial
use, a certain amount of drawdown may occur. To protect domestic users, the Water Management
Board defined an “adversely impacted domestic well” in ARSD 74:02:04:20(7) as:



“awell in which the pump intake was set at least 20 feet below the top of the aquifer
at the time of construction or, if the aquifer is less than 20 feet thick, is as near to
the bottom of the aquifer as is practical and the water level of the aquifer has
declined to a level that the pump will no longer deliver sufficient water for the well
owner’s needs”.

For most aquifers, the placement of the pump intake 20 feet below the top of the aquifer is
sufficient for domestic wells. However, for wells completed into the Crystalline Rock aquifer 20
feet of saturated aquifer thickness may not be sufficient for a dependable water supply. This is due
to the low porosity of the crystalline rock and the unpredictable occurrence of secondary porosity.
Thus, wells that meet the definition of an adequate well and therefore should be easily protected
by the definition of an adversely impacted domestic well may not yield sufficient water for a well
owner’s needs while still being adequate under the rule.

The precise drawdown effects caused by pumping a well cannot be determined without conducting
an aquifer pumping test. Water levels in the Crystalline Rock aquifer are known to vary greater
than 40 feet as a result of climatic conditions as shown in Figure 1. There has not been a history
of well interference for wells completed into the Crystalline Rock aquifer in Pennington County
(Water Rights, 2019€), except for the initial development of Water Right No. 2572-2 which is
discussed below.

After the initial approval of Water Right No. 2572-2 and the beginning of pumping, it was reported
there was a reduction of needed water supplies in an adequate neighboring domestic well that was
attributed to withdrawals from the well authorized under Water Right No. 2572-2. In response, the
diversion rate for the well supplying Water Right No. 2572-2 was reduced to 18 gpm to stay under
the reasonable domestic use limitation set forth in SDCL 46-5-8. It is the Water Rights Program’s
understanding the issue between the domestic well and the well authorized by Water Right No.
2572-2 was resolved sometime before January 2009 (Water Rights, 2019c).

The construction of the well the applicant intends to use for this application in March 2019 renewed
concerns in the area regarding water supplies. On April 3, 2019, the Chief Engineer of the DENR-
Water Rights Program issued an order to Sheridan Lake Highlands HOA, the applicant, and Ryan
Kelly prohibiting use of the recently constructed well until the proper authorization is obtained. A
letter was received by the Water Rights Program from counsel for Sheridan Lake Highlands, Inc.
on May 10, 2019. The letter clarified the well constructed in March 2019 was to serve as a backup
well and to be used on an alternating basis with the well authorized under Water Right No. 2572-
2 with no increase to the already authorized diversion rate.

While the location for the well this application proposes to use is closer to more existing domestic
wells than the well authorized by Water Right No. 2572-2 based on the information in the Water
Rights Program Well Completion Report Database, consideration of the above factors and the fact
that South Dakota Water Law protects domestic use from adequate wells before appropriative use
means there is a reasonable probability this proposed diversion can be developed without
unlawfully impairing existing users with adequate wells. If this application is approved, a
qualification requiring the applicant to control their withdrawals so there is not a reduction of






Rahn, P.H. 1979. Ground Water Resources of Western South Dakota. SDSM&T Project Well No.
2533. Sponsored by Omaha District of the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers. SD School of
Mines and Technology. Rapid City, South Dakota.

Redden, J.A., Saxton, S.L., Terry, M.P., and Fahrenbach, M.D. 2016. Geologic Map of the Mount
Rushmore Quadrangle, South Dakota. 7.5 Minute Series Geologic Quadrangle Map 26.
1:24,000 scale. SD DENR-Geological Survey. Vermillion, South Dakota.

Strobel, M.L., Galloway, J.M., Hamade, G.R., and Jarrell, G.J. 2000. Potentiometric Surface of
the Deadwood Aquifer in the Black Hills Area, South Dakota. Hydrologic Investigations
Atlas HA-745-E, 2 sheets. 1:100,000 scale. U.S. Geological Survey. Rapid City, South
Dakota.

Tieman, A.R. Report on Application No. 2572A-2 For Sheridan Lake Highlands Inc. July 10,
2019. SD DENR-Water Rights Program. Joe Foss Bldg. Pierre, South Dakota.

Water Rights. 2019a. Non-Irrigation Questionnaire Reports. SD DENR-Water Rights Program,
Joe Foss Bldg., Pierre, South Dakota.

Water Rights. 2019b. Observation Well Files. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Bldg.,
Pierre, South Dakota. :

Water Rights. 2019¢c. Water Right/Permit Files. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Bldg.,
Pierre, South Dakota.

Water Rights. 2019d. Well Completion Reports. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Bldg.,
Pierre, South Dakota.

Water Rights. 2019¢. Pennington County Complaint/Investigation File. SD DENR-Water Rights
Program, Joe'Foss Bldg., Pierre, South Dakota.

Williamson, J.E., Jarrell, G.J., Clawges, R.M., Galloway, J.M., and Carter, J.M. 2000. Digital data
sets for map products produced as part of the Black Hills Hydrology Study, western South
Dakota. Open-File Report 2000-471. <https:/pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/ofr00471>.
Accessed: October 28, 2019. U.S. Geological Survey. Rapid City, SD.

10

»)



REPORT ON APPLICATION NO. 2572A-2
For Sheridan Lake Highlands Inc.
July 10, 2019

Sheridan Lake Highlands Inc. has filed Water Permit Application No. 2572A-2 for an additional
diversion point for a backup well and to clarify area of use. Water Right No. 2572-2 authorizes
0.08 cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from one well completed into the Precambrian Age
Crystalline Rock aquifer located in the SEY4 SEY% Section 34, TIN-R6E for suburban housing
development use. The applicant is requesting to construct an additional well into the Precambrian
Age Crystalline aquifer (approximately 500 feet deep) located in the N2 NW¥ Section 2, TIN-
R6E. This well will serve as a backup supply for the housing development located in the SEY
SEY: Section 34; SW% SWY: Section 35; all in TIN-R6E and the N4 NW¥% Section 2, T1S-
R6E. This application, if approved, does not authorize any increase in the developed diversion
rate. The housing development is located along Sheridan Lake Road approximately 3 miles
southwest of Rapid City in Pennington County, South Dakota.

AQUIFER - Crystalline Rock (CRSL)

The Precambrian aged crystalline rocks consist primarily of mica schist or phyllite, quartzite,
amphibolite, meta-iron formations, and graphitic schist. The Precambrian aged aquifer is not
continuous and ground water conditions are controlled mainly by zones of secondary
permeability caused by fracturing and weathering (Carter and others, 2003). The distribution,
orientation and interconnection of these zones of secondary porosity and permeability are
unpredictable, and the aquifer characteristics are site specific and highly variable.

Based on an estimated exposed area of 574,000 acres, water bearing material down to 500 feet,
and an effective porosity of one percent, Rahn (1979) estimated the amount of recoverable water
in the Crystalline Rock aquifer is 8,600,000 acre-feet.

South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 46-2A-9

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-9, a permit to appropriate water may be issued only if there is a
reasonable probability that there is unappropriated water available for the applicant’s proposed
use, that the proposed diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights
and that the proposed use is a beneficial use and in the public interest. This report will address
the availability of unappropriated water and existing rights within the Crystalline Rock aquifer.

WATER AVAILABILITY

The availability of unappropriated water from an aquifer can be evaluated by considering SDCL
46-6-3.1, which requires “No application to appropriate groundwater may be approved if,
according to the best information reasonably available, it is probable that the quantity of water
withdrawn annually from a groundwater source will exceed the quantity of the average estimated
annual recharge of water to the groundwater source.” If the source of the water is older than or
stratigraphically lower than the Greenhorn Formation and is used for a water distribution system,




the Board need not take into consideration the balance of aquifer recharge and withdrawal. The
Crystalline Rock aquifer is older than the Greenhorn Formation, and the water is for a water
distribution system in a suburban housing development, however, water availability in the
aquifer will be discussed.

Recharge to the localized crystalline rock aquifer occurs through infiltration of precipitation
falling on the outcrop and through streamflow losses when the stages of area streams are higher
than groundwater levels. Driscoll and Carter (2001) estimated recharge to the Crystalline Rock
aquifers to be equal to withdrawals (3,600 acre-feet per year), however the recharge may likely
be much higher to account for stream losses. Driscoll and Carter (2001) also noted that recharge
conditions of crystalline rock aquifers are highly transient and have large spatial variability, thus
quantification of recharge is not attempted.

Discharge from the aquifer occurs through pumping of wells, evapotranspiration, and seepage to
streams. As previously mentioned, the Crystalline Rock aquifer is not a single regional aquifer
but rather numerous localized aquifers. There are no studies or information available at this time
to attempt delineation of the localized aquifers within the crystalline core area of the Black Hills.
However, there are several water rights on file with SD-DENR Water Rights Program that
appropriate ground water from the Crystalline Rock aquifer in the vicinity of this application
listed in Table 1 (Water Rights, 2019a).

Table 1. Table identifying Water Rights/Permits in the vicinity of this application (Water Rights, 2019a).

Permit No. Neme S| Use Ra:e(cfs),E“*‘(‘:‘:imu?
479-2 | ROCKERVILLE GOLD TOWNINC | LC |COM| 0.03 39.04
4832 ROCKERVILLE TRADING POST LC |com| 0.3 5647
2852 ROCKERVILLE PARK LC [coM| 0.07 304
2211-2 PINE HAVEN HERITAGE HOME LC |COM| 0.03 13.03
2222-2 STORM MOUNTAIN CENTER . LC |REC| 0.04 17.38
2224-2 HILLSIDE COUNTRY COTTAGES LC |COM| 0.004 1.74
2345-2 ROCKERVILLE ACRES SUB-DIV LC |[COM| 0.024 10.43
25722 |  SHERIDAN LAKE HIGHLANDSHOA | LC |SHD| 0.08 3475
7312 HOFFMAN LC [DoM| 0. B34
2790-2_| BLUE WING RECREATION CORPORATION | LC [CoM| 0.053 5.02

(LC = license, COM = commercial, REC = recreational, SHD = suburban housing development, DOM = domestic)

Various details of the water rights can be seen in Table 1, including an estimate of annual use
totaling 269.7 acre-feet per year. The estimated annual use was determined by assuming that: (1)
future use permits will be fully developed; (2) appropriations with a specified annual rate
limitation will divert to their maximum limit; and (3) appropriations limited by diversion rate
only, will be used at 60 percent of full time usage at their maximum diversion rate.

it
=N
]
&3
g
(-l y

7

A






HISTORICAL USE DISCUSSION

The original well for Sheridan Lake Highlands was constructed in 2006 by Alexander Drilling
and deepened in 2013. In 2006, it was reported that there was a reduction of needed water
supplies in an adequate neighboring domestic well that was attributed to water withdrawals from
Sheridan Lake Highlands’ existing well. In response, the applicant limited the diversion from the
well to 18 gallons per minute to stay as a domestic user. DENR’s understanding was that, at
some point in time, the conflict between the affected domestic well and the Sheridan Lake
Highlands® well was reported to be resolved allowing the withdrawal of the originally permitted
amount. The construction of this most recent well has again raised concern from area domestic
users that their wells will be impacted by this second well. Therefore, on April 3, 2019, the
DENR-Water Rights Program issued an order prohibiting using the recently constructed second
well for Sheridan Lake Highlands until a Water Right Permit is in place. On May 10, 2019,
Sheridan Lake Highlands responded to the order with a letter informing the DENR-Water Rights
Program that the well is being developed as a backup well for the water system serving Sheridan
Lake Highlands. The applicant has also clarified that the additional well will be used on an
alternating basis with the existing well and that there is not a request to increase the diversion
rate authorized by Water Right No. 2572-2.

REVIEW OF EXISTING WATER PERMITS/RIGHTS

There are several water rights on file with SD-DENR Water Rights Program that appropriate
ground water from the Crystalline Rock aquifer in the vicinity of this application, seen in Table 1
and Figure 2 (Water Rights, 2019a). The nearest water right/permit appropriating water from the
Crystalline Rock aquifer, not owned by the applicant, is Water Right No. 2371-2 (0.1 cfs for
domestic use) located approximately 2% miles to the southeast of this proposed application,

[l

4 4 b

LSt
v










inlet to the pump to be placed not less than 20 feet into the saturated aquifer or formation
material when the well is constructed, or to allow the pump to be placed as near as possible to the
bottom of the aquifer as is practical if the aquifer thickness is less than 20 feet.” The Water
Management Board has consistently recognized that to place water to maximum beneficial use a
certain amount of drawdown may occur. Additionally, ARSD 74:02:04:20(7) defines an
adversely impacted domestic well and implies that 20 feet of saturated thickness of the aquifer is
adequate. However, because the porosity of the crystalline rock is often low and water
availability at a given location being linked to the unpredictable occurrence of secondary
porosity, 20 feet of saturated thickness may be insufficient for a dependable water source, and
wells that meet the definition of an adequate well might not yield sufficient water for a well
owner’s needs. If the applicant develops this application, nearby owner may be required to lower
their pumps in order to obtain sufficient water. However, this is not an adverse impact as defined
by ARSD 74:02:04:20(7).

Water levels in the Crystalline Rock aquifer are also known to vary based on climatic conditions.
This variability is demonstrated by observing the hydrograph of Observation Well CU-86A,
which shows a range of recorded water levels of approximately 43 feet for the period of record
(Figure 1). While the effects of drawdown have not been quantified, water level fluctuations due
to pumping are not expected to be significant when compared to natural water level fluctuations
in the aquifer. Given the factors listed above, there is reasonable probability that this application
can be developed without unlawful impacts to domestic wells and prior water rights/permits.

CONCLUSIONS

1. Water Permit Application No. 2572A-2 proposes to add a diversion point for backup well
and clarify area of use of Water Right No. 2572-2.

2. Water Right No. 2572-2 authorizes 0.08 cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from one
well completed into the Precambrian Age Crystalline Rock aquifer for suburban housing
development use.

3. This proposed application requests the additional well for use as a back-up to the existing
well on an alternating basis with no increase in diversion rate authorized by Water Right
No. 2572-2, therefore, well interference is not expected to be significant.

4. There is reasonable probability that this proposed application can be developed without
unlawful impacts to domestic wells and prior water rights/permits.

»ﬁrmm | dameonn—

Aaron R. Tieman
Natural Resources Engineer
DENR, Water Rights Program




REFERENCES

Carter, J., Driscoll, D., Sawyer, J., 2003, Ground Water Resources in the Black Hills
Area, South Dakota, U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report
03-4049, Rapid City, SD, 57701.

Driscoll, D.G., and Carter, J.M., 2001, Hydrologic Conditions and Budgets for the Black Hills of
South Dakota: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 01-4226,
143 p.

Rahn, P.H., 1979. Groundwater Resources of Western South Dakota, Department of Geology
and Geological Engineering, South Dakota School of Mines and Technology, Project #2533.
Rapid City, SD.

Water Right, 2019a, Water Right/Permit Files, SD DENR, SD DENR, DES, Water Rights
Program, Pierre, SD, 57501.

Water Right, 2019b, Observation Well Database, SD DENR, SD DENR, DES, Water Rights
Program, Pierre, SD, 57501.

Water Right, 2019c, Well Completion Report Files, SD DENR, SD DENR, DES, Water Rights
Program, Pierre, SD, 57501.

s

oa/(?
A S

R

)
[

&L






":,‘1

RECEIVED

Elbert L. Johnson AUG 12208
' 13430 Rockwood Road
RIGHTS
WAgingRAM Rapid City, South Dakota 57702
Phone: 605 348-5362
Email: elbert.johnson@gmail.com
Angust 9, 2019
Jeanne Goodman
Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

523 E. Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

Dear Ms Goodman:

Sheridan Lake Highlands has filed a water permit application for an additional well to the current well
authorized by Water Right No. 2572A-2. | am petitioning this application and recommendation as it will
severely reduce needed water supplies in adequate domestic wells, including mine, that are located
adjacent to Sheridan Lake Highlands. Further, I do not believe that it is in the public interest.

There are several factors that have not been considered in the Application Report. Some of these factors
were not available or readily available to the engineer preparing the report.

The localized Crystalline Rock Aquifer under discussion may or may not have any similar characteristics
to the hydrograph of CU 86-A as our Aquifer flows in an northwest to southeast direction and terminates
shortly past the Boland Placer Subdivision as it flows into the Spring Creek canyon.

The Water Wells Completion Reports, located at https:/apps.sd.gov/nr68welllogs/default, were
apparently used to compile the data of Figure 3. Using this data, it appears that the nearest domestic use
well that might be impacted is approximately 800 feet from the Proposed Diversion Point. However, the
Reports inaccurately reflect domestic use. The nearest domestic well is actually 330 feet from the new
well. There are approximately 14 other wells within a 1,000 feet radius that are not shown in Figure 3.
Also, there has been no effort to analyze the cone of depression nor zone of influence that the new well
will create. Unquestionably, there will be significant impact on many of these wells,

There seems no valid reason to create this new well for a backup. Assuming a well pump outage, a large
storage tank makes it possible for the entire housing area to go without pumping water for several days
while hypothetical repairs were being made to the well pump, etc. Having alternating wells for pumping
water is void of logic unless there is some reason not of public knowledge.

There is a very reasonable probability that this well is going to have a significant impact on preexisting
wells of the Boland Placer Subdivision but will not be of appreciable benefit to Sheridan Lake Highlands
as [y,will not be appropriating additional water. We request disapproval.

[\ '
L‘*«/,—‘.J\" cﬁé/lg,«.—«ﬁ/

Elbert L. Johnso

CC: Sheridan Lake Highlands, Inc, C/O Angela Vancas, 23468 Dry Sage Lane, Rapid City, SD 57702
Eric Gronlund, Water Rights Program, DENR, 523 East Capitol, Pierre, SD 57501




F UVED

August 8, 2019 AUG 1 2 2019
Sheridan Lake Highlands Inc. Jeanne Goodman Eric Gronlund W’}»T&SGR&?GTS
c/o Angela Vancas Chief Engineer Water Rights Program DENR

23468 Dry Sage Lane Water Rights Program 523 E. Capitol

Rapid City, SD 57702 523 E. Capitol Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
RE: Water Right No. 2572A-2

As one of several home owners who live within a few hundred feet of the Sheridan Lake
Highlands, | wish to express my concerns for this Development's request for another well in this
community. | understand approval is pending. | do believe this approval decision is based on
incomplete information:

1. Page 2, table 1 of the staff report lists ten permit holders using 270 acre feet
of water yearly from the effected Crystalline Rock aquifer. However, | do not
believe adequate considerations are made for the hundreds of other
individual wells located in the shattered crystalline rock. These unlisted
wells use many more additional acre feet of water than just those named as
formal water right users in table 1. '

2. Page 6, figure 3 of the staff report highlights the various wells in the limited
immediate satellite view of this development. It indicates seven or eight wells,
six of which are within the development. Having owned property in this area
for the past 30 plus years | am aware of at least fifteen additional wells which
were not included with this official report/satellite view. | have attached a copy
of that satellite view showing the additional wells that | have marked with an
X. This is three times the number of wells using water in this consideration.

3. Sheridan Lake Highlands has only recently assumed control of this water
system which was previously owned by Ryan Kelly. Some of us have
attended various numbers of County permitting meetings throughout the years.
In the approximate past year, the County approved the iast of the residential
lots in the Highlands. | and others witnessed Mr. Kelly advise the Commission
that no new wells would be drilled nor were they needed as the existing
system was adequate to absorb the additional homes. It would seem that a
“back up” well for a system that already provides sufficient water would be or

is an unnecessary expense. The county did approve Mr. Kelly's PUD with this
as a condition for granting the Developments expansion.

However, this spring a new well was drilled without a county permit. Upon receiving
complaints the county passed this issue on to the state DENR, hence the current
situation. It would seem that the appropriate permitting for this well should have been
obtained prior to its having been drilled. It is only now that proper permitting is sought.

As approval of this new well appears to be a foregone conclusion with the Chief Engineer, |
hope these concerns might spark additional consideration and investigation. Although the past
‘couple of years plentiful water has not been an issue, we all know more dry and drought times

are ahead. Please consider us smalf inghividual well users. ‘,
Thank you,

Dennis Nagel y / :
13435 Rockwood Rd WM /

Rapid City, SD 57702
(605) 393-5544












TAYLOR LAW FIRM, P.C,

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

William Taylor — bill.tavior@ataylorlawsd.com
Direct: (605) 782-5304

John E. Taylor — john.taylortaylorlawsd.com
Direct: (605) 782-5303

Jeremy Duff - jeremy. duffi@itaylorlawsd.com
Direct; (605) 906-2106

January 24, 2020

VIA EMAIL TO Eric Gronlund
eric.gronlund(@state.sd.us

James Hutmacher, Chairman
Water Management Board
523 E. Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501

Re:  Inthe Matter of Water Permit Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792-2, 2793-2 (TransCanada);

Dear Mr. Hutmacher:

During Tuesday’s Water Management Board meeting, Mr. Hoyt made motions in all three
permit applications to require periodic reporting of the volume of water diverted from each
proposed source. The first motion, pertaining to Application 1986-1, required weekly reporting
of the amount of water diverted from the Cheyenne River in the preceding month and preceding
twelve months. When Mr. Hoyt moved to approve Application 2792-2, he corrected the motion
to provide that Keystone weekly report the amount of water diverted in the previous week and
previous 52 weeks. The motion in 2793-2 followed the form of 2792-2.

Keystone presumes that the Board intended the reporting provisions to be the same for all three
permits, and it was an oversight not to amend the condition appended to 1986-1. Accordingly,
Keystone’s proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law will incorporate the reporting
requirements in 2792-2 and 2793-2 in 1986-1. At the next Board meeting, in conjunction with
adopting findings and conclusions, if Keystone’s assumption is correct, the Board could amend
the approving motion for 1986-1 to conform with the reporting requirements in the other permits.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Nk 12

William Taylor

Copy to the service list.

(605) 906-0000 4820 East 57th Strect, Suitc B
www.taylorlawsd.com Sioux Falls, South Dakora 57108




REPORT ON WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 8409-3
Schley Farms, Schley Real Estate LLP
October 9, 2019

Application No. 8409-3 proposes to impound 22 acre-feet (ac-ft) of water from Mud Creek, a
tributary to the James River, by constructing a low head dam (weir) located on the quarter line
between the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 and SW 1/4 NE 1/4 Section 7 with water impounded within the
creek channel located in the NE 1/4 Section 7, N 1/2 Section 8, S 1/2 Section 5, W 1/2 Section 4;
all in TI2IN-R61W. Currently, Water Permit No. 8042-3 appropriates 1.11 cubic feet of water
per second from Mud Creek located in the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 Section 7 for irrigation of 72 acres in
the E 1/2NW 1/4 and W 1/2 NE 1/4 Section 7; all in TI2IN-R61W. The low head dam will
provide storage of spring runoff for irrigation later in the season of the acres authorized by Water
Permit No. 8042-3. This site is located 4 miles east of Stratford SD in Brown County.

Review of the Proposed Project and Water Source
The applicant currently holds Water Permit No. 8042-3 to irrigate 72 acres from Mud Creek.

This application proposes to construct a low head dam with a low flow bypass mechanism on
Mud Creek to backup water in-channel creating a 22 ac-ft storage reservoir. This reservoir will
create a limited water supply allowing the applicant to pump water for the irrigation of 72 acres
authorized by No. 8042-3. In this application the applicant has indicated they intend to install a
low flow bypass in the low head dam to be able to release water. o

Coﬁstmcﬁon of the low head dam will backup and impound water in-channel on other property‘
owners. The applicant included copies of written agreements from the affected upstream
property owners allowing water to be impounded on their property.

The source of water for the proposed project is Mud Creek. Mud Creek is considered an
intermittent prairie stream that headwaters in northeastern Brown County and western Day
County. Figure 1 is a daily percentile flow hydrograph for a discontinued United States
Geological Survey (USGS) stream gaging station located on Mud Creek. This gaging station
operated from 1954 to 1977 was located approximately 3 miles downstream from the proposed
dam site. The hydrograph displaying the 10, 25 and 50 daily flow percentiles for this gage
indicates Mud Creek is an intermittent stream that can only be expected to flow following late
winter snow melt and spring rain events. Flow at this location cannot be expected after the first
part of July, particularly during periods of drier climatic conditions (USGS. 2019).






(F

confluence with the James River. The applicant indicated they intend to install a low flow
bypass in the low head dam to be able to release water.

The proposed low head dam will backup and impound water in-channel on other property
owners. To address this the applicant included copies of written agreements from the affected
upstream property owners allowing water to be impounded on their property.

If this application is approved, it should include the following qualifications:
¢ The permit holder shall install a low flow bypass mechanism in the dam.
e Low flows must be bypassed to protect downstream domestic use include livestock
watering when needed.

Conclusions

1. This application proposes to impound 22 acre-feet (ac-ft) of water from Mud Creek by
constructing a low head dam.

2. Mud Creek is an intermittent stream and water can only be expected to be available in
Mud Creek due to spring runoff during the months of April through June.

3. Water stored behind the dam will provide a more reliable water source for irrigation
authorized by Water Permit No. 8042-3. )

4. The proposed low head dam will backup and impound water in-channel on other
property owners. To address this the applicant included copies of written agreements
from the affected upstream property owners allowing water to be impounded on their
property.

5. Ifapproved, the permit should contain the following qualifications:

o The permit holder shall install a low flow bypass mechanism in the dam.
o Low flows must be bypassed to protect downstream domestic use including
livestock watering when needed.

Natural Resources Engineer III

References
1. USGS. 2019. United States Geological Survey, National Water Information System — Stream
Gaging Station Network for South Dakota.

2. Water Rights: 2019. Water Right/Permit Files. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss
Bldg., Pierre, South Dakota.






AAREAGL R A

NOV 01 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

PETTITION OPPOSING NOTICE OF APPLICATION # 8409-3 TO APPROPRIATE
WATER

COMES NOW, BROWN COUNTY MUD CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT, by and
through Roger Rix, its president, and Kari A. Bartling, its attorney, and hereby submits its
written Petition Opposing Notice of Application Number 8409-3 to Appropriate Water as
follows:

1. Petitioner’s interest in the application is as follows:

The Brown County Mud Creek Watershed District is a governmental subdivision formed
under the laws of the State of South Dakota, with the official Findin gs and Order
Establishing and Creating the Brown County Mud Creek Watershed District being filed
with the South Dakota Secretary of State on July 26, 2012. The Brown County Mud
Creek Watershed District levies taxes on all of the parties located along the Mud Creek
Watershed District, including Schley Farms, Inc. and Schley Real Estate LLP, in order to
pay for furthering its purpose of clearing debris such as beaver dams, trees, silt and other
items that are blocking the natural water flow of Mud Creek and which are causing
flooding to upstream landowners.

2. The Petitioner’s reasons for opposing the application are as follows:

a. The Brown County Mud Creek Watershed District has expended large sums of
taxpayer money to create and implement a General Improvement Plan which
involves removal of beaver dams, trees, silt and other debris from Mud Creek. This
plan was developed by Helms and Associates engineers after assessment of most of
the area located along Mud Creek within the watershed district. The General
Improvement Plan provided the engineers’ opinions as to removal of the debris to
reduce the flooding issues that were occurring relative to upstream landowners.
Pursuant to the General Improvement Plan, debris removal has been commenced and
substantial taxpayer funds have been expended toward clearing the debris out of
Mud Creek. Allowing Schley Farms to appropriate water as set forth in the Notice of
Application #8409-3 to Appropriate Water as set forth above will actually create the
opposite effect of what has been engineered and adopted by the Brown County Mud
Creek Watershed District in that it will dam the water and cause impeded flow in
Mud Creek. This is exactly what the members of the Brown County Mud Creek
Watershed District are specifically trying to avoid in as shown in their engineering
and General Improvement Plan that has been approved by the DENR.

b. The mailing address of the Petitioner or the Petitioner’s legal counsel is as follows:
Brown County Mud Creek Watershed District

c/o Kari A. Bartling, Attorney at Law
Kolker Law Office



PO Box 467

Groton, SD 57445

(605) 397-8464 - telephone
tdlaw @nve.net — email

c. Petitioner respectfully requests that it be allowed to appear and present its case as to
why Application #8409-3 to Appropriate Water should not be approved as
recommended by the chief engineer.

Dated thise? 7 day of October, 2019.

BROWN COUNTY MUD CREEK
WATERSHED DISTRICT

Roger Kix, President

KOLKER LAW OFFICE

ari A. Bartlfr,lg, Attorngy for |Petitioner
Brown County Mud Créek Watershed District
P.O. Box 467

Groton, SD 57445

(605) 397-8464

tdlaw @nvc.net

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that on the Z i day of October, 2019, the above
PETITION OPPOSING NOTICE OF APPLICATION # 8409-3 TO APPROPRIATE
WATER, was mailed first class mail, postage prepaid, by the undersigned to the parties listed
below:

Schley Farms, Inc.
c/o Dustin Schley
40017 143rd Street
Stratford, SD 57474

Schley Real Estate, LLP
c/o Dustin Schley
40017 143rd Street



Stratford, SD 57474

Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

Foss Building

523 E. Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 773-3352 - telephone

Kari A. Bﬁ/rffing U




RECEIVED
NOV 01 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

PETITION OPPOSING NOTICE OF APPLICATION # 8409-3
TO APPROPRIATE WATER

COMES NOW, Timothy Fliehs, individually, and Kari A. Bartling, his attorney, and
hereby submits his written Petition Opposing Notice of Application Number 8409-3 to
Appropriate Water as follows:

1. Petitioner’s interest in the application is as follows:

Petitioner owns the NE /1/4 of Section 4 in Garden Prairie Township. Petitioner’s
property is located approximately two (2) miles upstream on Mud Creek from where the
dam being proposed to be built in Application #8409-3 would be located on the property
owned by Schley Farms, Inc. and Schley Real Estate LLP. The Notice of Application
No. 8409-3 to Appropriate Water provides that “water [will be] impounded within the
creek channel located in the NE % Section 7, N % Section 8, S % Section 5, W % Section
4; all in TI2IN-R 61W.” Emphasis added. The impounding of water in the W % of
Section 4 is directly adjacent to Petitioner’s property in Section 4 and will impact his
property, which is likewise located on Mud Creek.

2. The Petitioner’s reasons for opposing the application are as follows:

a. Petitioner is concerned that, if the dam proposed in Application #9409-3 were to be
built, it would cause water from Mud Creek to back up onto his property upstream.
Further, this particular property is the original family homestead for the Fliehs
family and has great sentimental value, in addition to the monetary value of the

property.
b. The mailing address of the Petitioner or the Petitioner’s legal counsel is as follows:

Timothy Fliehs

c/o Kari A. Bartling, Attorney at Law
Kolker Law Office

PO Box 467

Groton, SD 57445

(605) 397-8464 - telephone

tdlaw @nvc.net — email

c. Petitioner respectfully requests that he be allowed to appear and present his case as
to why Application #8409-3 to Appropriate Water should not be approved as
recommended by the chief engineer.

Dated this Qﬁ day of October, 2019.



TIMOTHY FLIEHS, LANDOWNER

)ty )T

Timothy Fliehs 7

KOLKER OFFICE

C
Kari A. Bartli!ﬁg, Attornef for Petitioner
Timothy Fliehs

P.O. Box 467

Groton, SD 57445

(605) 397-8464

tdlaw@nvc.net

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that on the Z—ﬁ day of October, 2019, the above
PETITION OPPOSING NOTICE OF APPLICATION # 8409-3 TO APPROPRIATE
WATER, was mailed first class mail, postage prepaid, by the undersigned to the parties listed

below:

Schley Farms, Inc.
c/o Dustin Schley
40017 143rd Street
Stratford, SD 57474

Schley Real Estate, LLP
c/o Dustin Schley
40017 143rd Street
Stratford, SD 57474

Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

Foss Building

523 E. Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 773-3352 - telephone




RECEIVED
NOV 01 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

PETITION OPPOSING NOTICE OF APPLICATION # 8409-3
TO APPROPRIATE WATER

COMES NOW, GARDEN PRAIRIE TOWNSHIP, by and through Tim Fliehs, its

Supervisor, and Kari A. Bartling, its attorney, and hereby submits its written Petition Opposing

Notice of Application Number 8409-3 to Appropriate Water as follows:

1.

Petitioner’s interest in the application is as follows:

Garden Prairie Township is a governmental subdivision formed under the laws of the
State of South Dakota. The property owned by Schley Farms, Inc. and Schley Real
Estate LLP, is located within the boundaries of Garden Prairie Township in Brown
County, South Dakota.

2. The Petitioner’s reasons for opposing the application are as follows:

a. Garden Prairie Township is concerned that the creation of the dam proposed in the

application may result in flooding to township roads and property, as well as
flooding to the property of other landowners located within the boundaries of the
Garden Prairie Township. Additionally, a number of landowners within the Garden
Prairie Township have contacted township supervisors expressing concern that they
are being levied taxes to pay for the Brown County Mud Creek Watershed District,
and this application is in direct opposition to what the watershed district’s goals are.

b. The mailing address of the Petitioner or the Petitioner’s legal counsel is as follows:

Garden Prairie Township

c/o Kari A. Bartling, Attorney at Law
Kolker Law Office

PO Box 467

Groton, SD 57445

(605) 397-8464 - telephone
tdlaw@nvc.net — email

c. Petitioner respectfully requests that it be allowed to appear and present its case as to

why Application #8409-3 to Appropriate Water should not be approved as
recommended by the chief engineer.

Dated this 27 day of October, 2019.




GARDEN PRAIRIE TOWNSHIP

By: 9“%/( //

Tim Fliehs, %pervisor

KOLKER

ari A. Bartling, Atterfiey for Petitioner
Garden Prairie Township/

P.O. Box 467

Groton, SD 57445

(605) 397-8464

tdlaw @nvc.net

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[, the undersigned, hereby certify that on the 27 day of October, 42019, the above
PETITION OPPOSING NOTICE OF APPLICATION # 8409-3 TO APPROPRIATE
WATER, was mailed first class mail, postage prepaid, by the undersigned to the parties listed
below:

Schley Farms, Inc.
c/o Dustin Schley
40017 143rd Street
Stratford, SD 57474

Schley Real Estate, LLP
c/o Dustin Schley
40017 143rd Street
Stratford, SD 57474

Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer

Water Rights Program

Foss Building

523 E. Capitol Avenue Y

Pierre, SD 57501 T
(605) 773-3352 - telephone SR

/)
Kari A. Bartlidg C/



RECEIVED
0CT 25 2019

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION \WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA}

COUNTY OF BROWN}

/ M m%eing duly sworn, on his/her oath says: That

the AMERICAN prWS is a daily newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in Aberdeen, Bro ounty, South Dakota, by the Aberdeen News
Company, a corporation, and has been such a newspaper during the times hereinafter
mentioned; That affiant is an employee and principal clerk of said publisher and has
personal knowledge of all facts stated in this affidavit; That the advertisement

0¥ Tz
%Mﬁé//éz ﬂ/ﬁw//%/m b 2073

a printed copy of which is hereunto attached, was printed and published in the regular

and entire issue of said newspaper, and not in a supplement thereof, once each
Q/ﬂq for J successive o IV .

The first publidation being made on the 23.¢% day of { ﬁ@% ,2019.

The second publication being made on the day of , 2019.
The third publication being made on the day of ,2019.
The fourth publication being made on the day of ,2019.
The fifth publication being made on the day of ,2019.
The sixth publication being made on the day of ,2019;

That said newspaper is a legal newspaper published five days or more each week;
with a bona fide circulation of more than two hundred copies daily; published in the
English language within the said county of Brown for more than one year prior to the
first publication of said notice; and printed in whole in an office maintained at the
place of publication of said newspaper; That the whole amount of the fee paid for the
publication of the annexed notice is $ 55’ KK , which insures solely
to the benefit of said publisher; That no agreement or understanding for a division

thereof had been made with any other person; and That no part thereof has been
agreed to be paid to any person whomsoever.

/W%/m/

Subscribed and sworn to before me this Qg l{/ day of ﬂ @\Z ,2019.

Daily Clrculatlon ﬂ / m . ﬁ
£
(ﬁV\L‘J@QL—/ Notary Public, Brown County, S \/

.
.
.
o

¥ 7
‘\0,? SO\)’\
March 20, 2025

My commission expires







	Agenda
	drafte December 3, 2019 minutes
	draft January 13 -14, 2020 minutes
	draft January 21, 2020 minutes
	Irrigation Questionnaire Violations
	Notice of Cancellation
	Future Use Permit Seven Year Reviews
	Application No. 2807-2, Rapid Valley Sanitary District
	Application No. 2572A-2, Sheridan Lake Highlands Inc.
	Letter from William Taylor on Application No.  1986-1
	Application No. 8409-3, Schley Farms / Schley Real Estate LLP



